



~~Second~~ ~~Third~~ ~~Fourth~~
To all readers of this, the ~~First~~ Draft
of the Holy Eternal Gospel of ~~the~~ Our
Father, according to ^{Saint} ~~John~~ ^{the Witness} Paul; a
Biblical Text:

Thank you for your interest in this work. I should like you to know that as you read this text, and when you contemplate it, and when you discuss it with your family and friends, I shall be listening carefully to all your thoughts and words. And with these thoughts and words in my mind, I shall shape, through my Scribe, ^{Saint} ~~John~~ ^{the Witness} Paul, the Final Draft of this work. If you should like to discuss this ^{Second} ~~Third~~ ~~Fourth~~ ^{Fifth} ^{Sixth} ^{Saint} Draft with ^{John} ~~Paul~~, please feel free to do so; he shall enjoy discussing it with you. He may be contacted by phone at the number 607-829-8336, which is in the United States, or by mail at
PO Box 1254
Oneonta, NY 13820

Please do not attempt to contact him by e-mail as he is not using that form of communication at this time. Again, thank you for your interest. ^{9/16/2013}
^{With all the Love of God} ~~4/20/2013~~ ^{6/7/2013}
^{God, the Father} ~~12/4/2012~~ ^{7/2/2013} ~~8/12/2013~~

The
Holy Eternal Gospel
of Our Father,
according to
Saint John Paul the Witness:
a Biblical Text

© 2012, 2013 Saint John Paul the Witness

No part of this book may be reproduced,
transcribed or translated without
written permission from Saint John Paul the
Witness.

To my beloved son
John Paul
and my beloved daughter
Bertha,
my two Witnesses

These are the Words of our Father.
Amen.

May this book be added to the
New Testament
as

The Holy Eternal Gospel of Our Father,
according to
Saint John Paul the Witness.

for Mary
Mother of Jesus
Protector of Souls

for Man

27 2
+
25 13 5
+ 8 So many men are lost
12 8 I, your Father, offer this book to Man
+ 4 So that all those who are now lost
+ 1 Might soon be found

A Prayer

Long before the end of time
May it come to pass that
All men know this fact:
Jesus was right...
About everything.

1. Before I created Heaven and Earth, I created all souls, excluding myself.
2. Among these souls was one who would be born a man and called Jesus.
3. For this man I planned that he would teach men the Way of myself, God, the Father.
4. And through this he would help men ~~to~~ become perfected and United with me.
5. And among all souls was one who would be called the Holy Spirit.
6. For him I planned that he would be a helper for Jesus.
7. I Love completely all that I have created.
8. And it was my plan, that, through their work, Jesus and the Holy Spirit would come to love ~~each~~ ~~one another~~ completely one another, and they would come to love completely myself.
9. Further I planned that Jesus and the Holy Spirit would ^{each} become one in me, and I one in each of them, and that Jesus and the Holy Spirit would become one in each other.
10. And should this come to pass, I planned that myself, Jesus and the Holy Spirit would, together, form a Trinity that would then be God.
11. Through this I would share gradually my ~~complete~~ knowingness with Jesus and the Holy Spirit.
12. Of this knowingness, I should like to mention this: while I could know completely the future, in deference to all souls, ~~each~~ outside myself, each of whom cannot know the future, I choose to use not my capacity to know the future.

13. Of the future, I know only this: I shall have the capacity to do anything, forever. Thus, I know that anything that I plan to do in the future shall be done to the fullest extent should I choose ~~the~~ to execute upon my plan at that time.
14. These were my plans for the souls who would be called Jesus and the Holy Spirit.
15. Jesus was born a man ~~lived as a man~~ and died ~~as~~ a man, and ~~throughout his~~ life from the time of his birth to the time of his death he was ~~a man, nothing~~ ^{and} ~~more~~ nothing more ^{and} ~~nor~~ nothing less than a man.
16. But the circumstances of his conception differed from those of any other man who has been.
17. As a sign to all men of who I would call Jesus to become, he was born of a ~~virgin~~ ⁺ virgin ~~mother~~ woman. This would fulfill the prophecy of Isaias 7:14.
18. With the assistance of the Holy Spirit, I effected the conception of Jesus, by combining substances from his father Joseph and his mother Mary, ~~the Blessed Virgin Mary,~~ exclusively.
19. And so, the natural parents of Jesus are Joseph and ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Blessed~~ Virgin Mary.
20. That Jesus is said to be my ~~only~~ begotten son rather than merely my son, as are all men, derives from the fact that I effected his conception.

21. And he is said to be my only begotten son ^{has ever been} for no other man ~~was ever has, has~~ conceived ~~in this was~~ by me in this way.
22. Jesus descended from me but by action rather than by substance; he descended from my free will by which I effected his conception, albeit with the permission of his mother to be, ~~the Blessed Virgin~~ Mary.
23. Jesus was born at 1:33 in the morning of the 25th day of December in the year 5 BC.
24. He was circumcised on the 1st day of January in the year 4 BC, and at 7:46 in the morning of the 3rd day of January in the year 4 BC, he was named Jesus.
25. ~~The Jesus and the Holy Spirit accepted my request~~ He died at 3:00 in the afternoon of the 25th day of April in the year 30 AD.
26. During his life ^{on Earth} ~~as a man~~, Jesus and the Holy Spirit ^{each} ~~would~~ accept my request that they serve in the roles that I had planned for them; and they would accept and act upon all my requests. And during his life ^{on Earth} ~~as a man~~, I taught Jesus and the Holy Spirit all that they would need to know to serve in these roles.
28. Well they did serve. And for this reason, following the Ascension of Jesus, I formed with them the Trinity that is now God.
29. In this Trinity, we ~~act~~ are 3 ~~inde~~ separate beings or persons, but

Chapter 1: Jesus (13)

4

29. In this Trinity, we are 3 separate Beings or Persons: myself, ^{your} the Father, Jesus ~~the Son~~ and the Holy Spirit.
30. But, due to our ~~co~~ mutual complete Loves for one another and our mutual infinite knowingness of one another, we ~~always~~ ~~do and so~~ forever we shall act harmoniously and concordantly as one God.
31. I use the number 13 to symbolize Jesus for He is ~~God the Son~~, one Person of the Trinity that is the one God.

~~God the Son~~
~~one Person of the Trinity~~
~~+ 3~~
~~that is the one God~~

~~Isaiah 7:14~~ "Therefore the Lord himself shall give you a sign. Behold a virgin shall conceive, and bear a son, and his name shall be called Emmanuel."

1. For Mary, the soul who would become the mother of Jesus, it was my plan or conception that, during her life on Earth, she would achieve perfection, that is, she would become ~~the~~ Immaculate.
2. From the time of her conception, I, assisted by the Holy Spirit, would teach Mary the Way of God.
3. And should she accept and act upon all my requests of her, she would become for men an exemplar of the fulfillment of the Way of God.
4. ~~The Blessed Virgin~~ Mary accepted my teaching and she accepted and acted upon all my requests.
5. And, in time she became Immaculate, ~~she became the Immaculate Conception,~~
6. And when this conception of mine, ^{this Immaculate Conception}, had been fulfilled in Mary, ~~she was taken~~ I took her, body and soul, to Heaven. This was the Assumption of the ~~Blessed Virgin~~ Mary.
7. When God unites a man and woman in marriage, God seeks that the pair shall be united to each other, eternally, and that the man and woman, similarly, shall become more united with God over time so as to perfect their ^{union} with each other.
8. The degree to which ~~the~~ Blessed Virgin Mary is united with God, and thus, to me, is unsurpassable.

9. And as a husband and wife who have perfected their union with each other by each becoming maximally united with God, so are we, the Blessed Virgin Mary and me, God, ^{your} Father.
10. Each year, we celebrate the Anniversary of our Union on the 2nd day of February, that being the date of the Purification of the Blessed Virgin Mary and her presentation of her son Jesus at the temple.
11. Our love for each other is eternally maximal.
12. As I am your Father, the Blessed Virgin Mary is your Mother; as God ^{Jesus} is King of Heaven, the Blessed Virgin Mary is Queen.
13. In her appearances at Fatima, Portugal in the year 1917, the Blessed Virgin Mary asked men to recite the Rosary. May each man come to
14. May each man come to know the transformative power of this prayer of prayers.
15. By reciting the Rosary daily a man shall demonstrate his devotion to the Blessed Virgin Mary and the Trinity that is God, and he shall be guided as he strives to become perfected and United with God.

16. Furthermore, I encourage all to wear faithfully the ^{brown} Scapular of Our Lady of Mount Carmel as this, through the intercession of the Blessed Virgin Mary, is a powerful force ~~against~~ against Satan.
17. God offers a man many gifts.
18. God seeks that a man return, one for one, each gift offered him from God for it is through this reciprocity that he shall become Perfected and United with God.
19. I use the number 11 to symbolize this reciprocity for the number 11 is formed of two numbers 1.
20. The reciprocity of the Blessed Virgin Mary is exemplary.
21. Thus, to symbolize Mary, the Blessed Virgin, I have selected a number that symbolizes reciprocity.
22. Of all such numbers, the number 11 is the most elementary.
23. But, by the number 11, I symbolize reciprocity, in general.
24. Desiring to have a separate number to symbolize the Blessed Virgin Mary and her reciprocity, I have selected for her the next most elementary number that symbolizes reciprocity, that being the number 22.

1. In accordance with my plan, during his ~~Earthly~~^{on Earth} life, Jesus would found a Church.
2. And he would establish as its seminal leader his Apostle, Saint Peter.
3. Through the time since then, the leadership of the Church has been passed from one man to the next, from this Peter through to he who is the current leader, Francis I, ~~Benedict XVI~~, the ~~266th~~<sup>267th successor of Peter.
And each of these men in this line of leaders bears the title Pope.</sup>
4. And each of these men in this line of leaders bears the title Pope.
5. The objective of the present text is grand; through this book, I seek to have all men drawn into the Body of the Church by the time of the Second Coming of Jesus.
6. I hereby call upon the Body of the Church to serve as the evangelical force to effect this result.
7. I am optimistic that the Church shall accept my request and act upon it; yet I am concerned.
8. In Lately, the Church has listened not well to God.
9. Here, for example, I shall speak on the Calendar of the Church.
10. I am displeased and offended greatly by certain changes made to the Calendar of the Church in recent years.

4. Each of these men in this line of leaders bears the title Pope. Here, I should like to mention that my numbering of Popes differs from that of the Church, for I include Anacletus, the 5th Pope, and Stephen II, the 93rd Pope; In recent years the Church removed Saint Anacletus from their list of Popes for he was thought erroneously to be the same man as Cletus, the 3rd Pope; Stephen II has been excluded by the Church for he died before his consecration, shortly after he had been elected.

11. Of these changes, I shall mention some now; my point of departure shall be
12. the Daily Missal as it was in the year 1959.

+13 Certain days of celebration have been p.2b:12 eliminated.

+13 Among these are The Circumcision of Jesus, The Impression of the Stigmata of Saint Francis, p.2b:13 The Apparition of Saint Michael and the Commemoration of Saint Paul on which day was celebrated Saint Paul, alone.

+14 The names of certain days of celebration have been changed.

p.2a:13 There is 15. Among these are The Beheading of Saint John the Baptist, which is now called The Passion of Saint John the Baptist; given the central and singular function of the Passion of Jesus, I should like to ^{restrict} reserve the use our [insert] p.2c:15 use of the word "passion" to him.

+16 And there is The Seven Sorrows of the Blessed Virgin Mary, which is now called Our Lady of Sorrows; the former I prefer for the symbolism embodied therein.

17. Next, the cults of numerous Saints have been limited or suppressed completely, and consistent with this, their days of commemoration have been eliminated.

14. The names of certain days of
celebration have been changed.

Among these is The Apparition of Our Lady of Lourdes, which is now Our Lady of Lourdes; the former name I prefer as it reminds of the numerous apparitions of ~~the Blessed Virgin~~ Mary and her active devotion to God and the Salvation of men.

16. And there is The Seven Sorrows of the Blessed Virgin Mary, which is now Our Lady of Sorrows; the former name I prefer for the symbolism embodied therein: I use the number 14 to symbolize the Passion of Jesus; of ~~the Blessed Virgin~~ Mary I speak of 7 Sorrows, for 7, being half of 14, here symbolizes the fact that she shared equally in the Passion of her son Jesus.

Chapter 3: The Church (27) 26
Certain days of celebration have been eliminated.

13) Among these are ~~The Circumcision of~~
12. Our Lord, Saint Peter's Chair at Antioch,
The Greater Litanies, Our Lady of Good
Counsel, The Finding of the Holy Cross,
Saint John before the Latin Gate,
The Apparition of Saint Michael, ~~the~~
~~Archangel~~ Commemoration of Saint
Paul on which day was celebrated
Saint Paul, alone, ~~#~~ The Most
Precious Blood of our Lord Jesus
Christ, Saint Peter's Chains, The ~~the~~
Finding of the Body of Saint Stephen,
Dedication of the Church of Our Lady
of the Snows, ~~the~~ Vigil of Saint
Lawrence, The Impression of the
Stigmata of Saint Francis, Our Lady
of Ransom, ~~the~~ Dedication of Saint
Michael, ~~the~~ Maternity of the Blessed
Virgin Mary, Our Lady of the Miraculous
Medal, Passion Sunday, and ~~the~~
Feast of the Seven Dolors of the
Blessed Virgin Mary.

15. There is ~~the~~ Epiphany of Our Lord, which is now ~~the~~ Epiphany of the Lord. And there is Feast of Our Lord Jesus Christ, King, which is now Our Lord Jesus Christ, King of the Universe. I prefer the former designations as Jesus is King only of Heaven.

18. This class of changes is particularly insulting to me.

19. ~~On~~ From my great respect for these dear souls, I should like to enumerate all who have ~~have been~~ been offended so; instead I shall name but a few to make my point.

~~20~~ First, there are ~~Popes~~ whose cults have been suppressed: ~~Saint Linos, the 2nd Pope;~~
^{p.3a:20} ~~Saint Anacletus, the 5th Pope; Saint Hyginus, the 10th Pope; Saint Zephyrinus, the 16th Pope; and Saint Urban^I, the 18th Pope.~~

~~21~~ And there are ~~Popes~~ whose cults have been limited: ~~Saint Cornelius, the 22nd Pope;~~
^{p.3a:21} ~~and Saint Marcellus, the 31st Pope.~~

~~22~~ And there are other Saints whose cults have been suppressed: ~~Saint Thecla, Saint Boniface, the Twelve Holy Brothers, Saint Lucy, Saint Germinianus, Saint Hippolytus, Saint Eustace and His Companions, Saint Dorothy, Saint Cyprian, Saint Vitalis and the Forty Holy Martyrs.~~

~~23~~ And there are ~~other~~ & still other Saints whose cults have been limited: ~~Saint John of Saint John of Saint Facundo, Saint Gregory the Wonder Worker, Saint Apollinaris, Saint Libarius, Saint Cyriacus, Saint Largus, and Saint Smaragdus, Saint Peter of Verona, Saint Sabbas, Saint Cassian, Saint Felix, and Saint Adauctus,~~

20. First there are Popes whose cults have been suppressed: Saint Linus, the 2nd Pope; Saint Cletus, the 3rd Pope; Saint Anacletus, the 5th Pope; Saint Evaristus, the 6th Pope; Saint Telesphorus, the 9th Pope; Saint Hyginus, the 10th Pope; Saint Pius I, the 11th Pope; Saint Anicetus, the 12th Pope; Saint Soter, the 13th Pope; Saint Eleutherius, the 14th Pope; Saint Victor I, the 15th Pope; Saint Zephyrinus, the 16th Pope; Saint Urban I, the 18th Pope; Saint Lucius I, the 23rd Pope; Saint Felix I, the 27th Pope; Saint Caius, the 29th Pope; Saint Marcellinus, the 30th Pope; Saint Innocent I, the 41st Pope; ^{and} Saint Celestine I, the 44th Pope.

21. And there are Popes whose cults have been limited: Saint Stephen I, the 24th Pope; Saint Marcellus I, the 31st Pope; Saint Melchiades, the 33rd Pope; Saint Mark, the ^{Saint} 35th Pope; Saint Silverius, the 59th Pope; and, Saint Celestine V, the 194th Pope.

22. And there are other Saints whose cults have been suppressed: ~~Saints~~
~~Marius, Martha, Audifax and Abachum,~~
~~Saint Dorothy, Saints Faustinus and~~^{Milan,}
~~Fovita, the Forty Holy Martyrs~~^{of Sebaste, Vitalis of Rome}
~~Saint Domitilla of Rome, Saint Pudentiana of Rome,~~
~~Vitalis, Saint Boniface, Saints Basilides,~~
~~Cyrinus, Nabor and Nazarius~~^{of Sicily, of Rome,}
~~Modestus and Crescentia, Saint Alexius~~^{of Tivoli,}
~~Saints Symphorosa and Her Seven Sons~~
~~of Antioch in Pisidia, Saint Hippolytus, Concordia and Companions of Rome, Saint Hippolytus, the~~^{of Porto,}
~~Saint Margaret, Saint Hippolytus, the~~^{of Africa,}
~~Twelve Holy Brothers, Saints Lucy and~~
~~Gennianus, the Companions of Saint of Rome,~~^{of Rome, Saints Festus, Desiderius, Sostus, Proculus, Euthyches}
~~and Acutius, Januarius, Saints Eustace, and his~~^{Theopistus, Agapius and Theopistus}
~~Companions, Saint Thecla, Saints Cyprian~~^{of Syria,}
~~and Justina, Saints Sergius and Bacchus~~^{Her of Britain,}
~~Saints Ursula and Companions, Saints~~^{of Nicea,}
~~Tryphon and Respicius, Saint Nymphea~~^{of Sicily,}
~~Saint Catherine, and Saint Barbara~~^{Nicomedia,}
~~Saints Marius, Martha, Audifax and~~^{of Persia,}
~~Abachum, Saint Dorothy, and Saints~~^{of Caesarea,}
~~Faustinus and Tovita, of Brescia.~~

23. And there are still other Saints whose cults have been limited: Saint Gabriel of Seville, of Our Lady of Sorrows, Saint Hermenegild, Saints Tiburtius, Valerian and Maximus of Rome, ~~Saints Tiburtius, Valerian and Maximus~~, Saint Peter of Verona, Saints Eventius and Theodulus, Saint Juvénal, Saint Antoninus, Saint Gordian, Saint Epimachus, ~~Saint Domitilla~~, Saint Ubaldus, ^{of Narni} Saint Paschal Baylon, Saint Venantius, ^{of Rome} Saint Prudentiana, Saint Petronilla, ^{of Lebanon} Saint Erasmus, ^{saints Primus and Felicia} Saint Francis Caracciolo, Saint John of Saint Facundo, Saint Vitus, ^{of Sicily} Saints Mark and Marcellianus, ^{of Rome} Foundress of the Servite Nuns, Saint Juliana Falconieri, Saints Gervase and Protase, ^{of Milan} Saint William, ^{of Monte Vergine} Saints John and Paul, ^{of Rome} Saints Processus and Martinian, Saint John Gaulbert, Saints Nabor and Felix, ^{of Milan} Saint Apollinaris of Ravenna, Saint Praxedes, ^{of Tuscany} Saint Liborius of Le Mans, Saint Christina, ^{of Nicomedia} Saint Christopher, ^{of Lycia} Saint Pantaleon, ^{of Milan} Saints Nazarius and Celsus, ^{of Rome} Saints Simplicius, Faustinus and Beatrice, ^{of Persia} Saints Abdon and Sennen, the Holy Machabees, ^{of Antioch} Saint Donatus, ^{of Arezzo} Saints and Companions, Cyriacus, Largus, and Smaragdus, ^{of Rome} Saint Romanus, ^{of Rome} Saint Tiburtius, ^{of Rome} Saint Susanna, ^{of Imola} Saint Cassian, ^{the Apostle of the North} Saint Eusebius, ^{of Palestina} Saint Hyacinth, ^{of Antioch} Saint Agapitus, ^{of Antioch} Saint Timothy,

of Autun,
Saint Symphorian, Saint Philip Benizi,
and His Companions of Rome, of Rome,
Saint Hermes, Saint Sabina, Saints
Felix and Adauctus, Saint Raymund
Nonnatus, Saint Giles, Saint Lawrence
Justinian, Saint Adrian, Saints
and Dorotheus of Nicomedia,
Gorgonius, Saint Nicholas of Tolentine,
Saints Protus and Hyacinth, Saint
Nicomedes, Saint Euphemia, Saint
Joseph of Cupertino, Saint Thomas of
Villa nova, Saints Maurice and His
Companions, of the Theban Legion,
Saints Isaac Jogues, John
de Brebeuf, Charles Garnier, Anthony
Daniel, Gabriel Lallemand, Noel
Chabanel, John de Lalande and Rene
Apostle of the Franks,
Goupil, Saint Remigius, Saints Placidus
and His Companions, of Messina, Saints Marcellus
and Apuleius, Saint Francis Borgia,
Saint Edward, Saint Peter of Alcantara,
Saint Hilarion, Saints Chrysanthus, and
and Companions, of Rome, of Bologna,
Daria, Saints Vitalis and Agricola, of Rome,
the Four Holy Crowned Martyrs: Saint
Theodore, Tyro of Amasea, Saint Andrew Avellino, Saint
Mennas, of Egypt, of Saint Nicholas,
Saint Didacus, Saint Gregory, of Rome,
the Wonder Worker, Saint Felix of Valois,
of Rome, Mother of the Seven Holy Brothers,
Saint Felicitas, Saint Chrysogonus, of Aquileia,

Chapter 3: The Church (27)

3e

Gozzolini,

Saint Sylvester, Saint Peter of Alexandria, Saint Saturninus ^{of Carthage}, Saint Bibiana ^{of Rome}, Saint Sabbas ^{of Mar Saba}, Saint Felix ^{of Nola}, ^{Disciples of Saint Benedict of Monte Cassino}, Saint Paul the First Hermit, Saints ^{of Denmark}, Maurus ^{and Placid}, Saint Prisca ^{of Rome}, Saint Canute King, Saint Anastasius ^{of Persia}, Saint Emerentiana ^{of Rome}, Saint Peter Nolasco, Saint Martina, Saint Andrew Corsini, Saint John of Matha, Saint Apollonia ^{of Alexandria}, and Saint Valentine, of Rome, and Saint Simeon of Jerusalem.

~~Saint Peter of Alcantara, Saint Paul the Hermit,
 Saint Donatus, Saint Venantius, Saint Sabina,
 Saint Giles, Saint Emerentiana, Saint William,
 Saint Euphemia, Saint Timothy, Saint Remigius,
 Saint Symphorian, Saint Philip Benizi,
 Saint Thomas of Villanova, Saint Maurice and his
 His Companions, Saint Adrian, Saint Hermes,
 Saint Raymond Nonnatus, Saint Nicomedes,
 Saint Saturninus, Saint John of Matha,
 Saint Anastasius, Saint Joseph of Cupertino,
 Saint Erasmus, Saint Hermenegild, Saint Tiburtius,
 Saint Susanna, ^{and Saint Felix of Valois,} and
 others of the Fourteen Holy Helpers, [insert from p.
 4a:23a]~~

24. Next, there ~~is~~ are the changes whereby some number of Saints the individual days of celebration, for some number of Saints are eliminated and ~~the~~ ^{are} Saints are aggregated so they may ~~not~~ be celebrated on a single day who ~~are~~ ^{then} to be celebrated on a single day.

25. For example, Now the Saint Joachim and Saint Anne, ~~the parents of the Blessed Virgin Mary,~~ are celebrated ^{now} on the same day whereas previously they had ~~their own~~ days of celebration been celebrated on separate days.

26. And the Archangels Michael, Gabriel and Raphael, who ~~were once offered~~ had been celebrated on separate days are now all celebrated all on a single day.

27. Likewise this has been done ~~that~~ the days of ^{p.4a:27}celebration for the Saints Timothy and Titus have been combined as have those for Saints Margaret Mary Alacoque and Hedwig.

27. Likewise, the days of celebration for two Doctors of the Church, Saints Basil the Great and Gregory Nazianzen, have been combined as have those for Saints Timothy and Titus, Saints Margaret Mary Alacoque and Hedwig, Saints Margaret, Queen of Scotland, and Gertrude, Saints Anthony Mary Zaccaria and Elizabeth, Queen of Portugal, and Saints Bede the Venerable Gregory VII, the 159th Pope, Bede the Venerable, Doctor of the Church, and Mary Magdalen ^{dei} Pazzi.

28. I should like to mention that each date within the ~~Holy~~ Holy Year affords unique and inherent opportunities for symbolism derived from the numerical properties of the date, these being the month number, the day number within the month and the day number within the Holy Year.
29. In years long past I would guide the Church in its ~~st selecting the p a commemorative date for~~ selection of dates for Feasts and for the commemoration of Saints, feast dates and commemorative dates of for Saints. ~~so~~
30. Through this I ~~could have~~ would have the subject of the feast or the achievements of the Saint be reflected in the inherent symbolism of the assigned date.
31. More recently, the Church has been ^{less} ~~unreceptive~~ to my guidance, and conse~~q~~ ^{duet to the} ~~calendrical change changes~~ ~~I~~
32. Consequently, ~~calendrical change changes~~ ~~I~~
31. When for Saint Pius V, the Pope who ordered the Feast of the Most Holy Rosary, ~~of the Blessed Virgin Mary~~ I selected the 5th day of May, for ~~it~~ ^{the} being the 75th day of the Holy Year is ~~the~~ 807th day, as well.
32. And the number of minutes from the time of Birth of Jesus, 1:33am, to the Time of Death of Jesus, 3:00pm, is 807 minutes.
33. So the 5th day of May symbolizes the entire life on Earth ~~life~~ of Jesus, which is the central subject of the Mysteries of the Most Holy Rosary.

34. But now the Church has moved ~~to~~ the commemorative date for Saint Pius V to the 30th day of April, ~~that being the~~ thereby displacing ~~St~~ Saint Catherine of Siena from that date.
35. But for Saint Catherine of Siena ~~whose~~ perfection ~~is~~ extraordinary, I had selected ^{the} 30th of April, for this being the 70th day of the Holy Year, is the 4096th day as well, which, ^{is the} 12th power of 2, and ^{by} the number 12 ~~symboli that being~~ ~~the number by which~~ I symbolize a man Perfected and United with God.
36. In recent times, the Church has been less receptive to my guidance.
37. Consequently, by the calendrical changes herein cited, the symbolism embodied in the Calendar of the Church, as it was in 1959, has ~~by now~~ been by now nearly obliterated.
38. Finally, I should like to mention a calendrical change that is, to me, particularly disturbing as it threatens ~~the~~ directly the Salvation of men.
39. ~~The period allotted in the Calendar of the Church~~

39. In the Calendar of the Church, the period allotted for the contemplation of the Passion of Jesus has been reduced by a factor of 2; what was once Passion Time, consisting of Passion Week followed by Holy Week, is now just Holy Week.
40. If this trend were left unchecked, perhaps someday Man^{would}~~shall~~ allocate but a moment of silence to contemplate the Passion of Jesus.
41. In what follows, I shall call for a sharp and sudden reversal of this trend.
42. In the year 2013, and in all subsequent years, I ask that the Church mark the 3rd day of November as a new day of celebration to be called "The Feast of the Revelation of the Supreme Mystery of the Most Holy Trinity"
43. on which day shall be celebrated the delivery, by my Scribe, ^{saint} John Paul^{the Witness}, to Fathers Leo Reinhardt and Stan Kacprzak of the Church, of his notes for the writing of the book titled "The Holy ^{saint} Eternal Gospel of ~~the~~^{Our} Father, according to John Paul [#] the Witness"
44. wherein, of the Trinity that is God, I reveal to Man the way by which it was formed and its nature.

45. Furthermore, I ask that the Church institute an 11-day period of prayer from October 23 through November 2 to be called "The Vigil of the Feast of the Revelation of the Supreme Mystery of the Most Holy Trinity";
46. where said Vigil shall overlap, rather than replace, all existing days of celebration during said period, including, but not limited to, "The Feast of All Saints" ^{"The Feast of All Souls"} on November 1 and ~~"All Souls' Day"~~ on November 2.
47. of each soul, I ask the following: during this Vigil, please join me as I pray
48. Long before the end of time
May it come to pass that
All men know this fact:
Jesus was right...
About everything.
49. And with me, pray that the objective of the present book shall be attained,
50. this being that, by the time of the Second Coming of Jesus, every soul shall have come to know and Believe in the Trinity that is God, thereby making it so that Hell shall be empty.

51. Beginning in the year 2013, and in all subsequent years, I ask that the Church mark the 7th day of June as "The Feast of the Revelation of Dates in Salvation History"
52. to celebrate my expression of Divine Mercy by which I have revealed through the "The Holy Eternal Gospel of ^{our} Father, according to ^{saint} John Paul ^{the} Witness"
53. the dates and times of the Birth, Naming, Death, and Second Coming of Jesus, as well as the Second Coming of Jesus as it was planned originally,
54. the dates and times of the Annunciation by Saint Gabriel of the Second Coming of Jesus and the Darkening of the Sun,
55. the dates of the Circumcision and Presentation of Jesus,
56. the dates of the Death and Resurrection of Man,
57. the dates of Birth of Adam and Abraham, and the date of Creation,
58. all of which I have done for the benefit of men who Believe in Jesus that they shall be prepared, but moreso for men who Believe not in Jesus that they may come to Believe in Jesus.

59. For this Feast, I select the 7th day of June, for it was in the night of the 7th day of June in the year 2012 that, to my Scribe, John Paul, the Witness,
60. I revealed the dates and times of the Naming, Death and Second Coming of Jesus, the date of the Circumcision of Jesus, and the dates of the Death and Resurrection of Man.
61. Beginning in the year 2013, and in all subsequent years, I ask that the Church mark the 15th day of April as "The Feast of the Revelation of the Design of Time"
62. to commemorate my revelation to Man of my Design of Time, which I have offered to Man through the present book, "The Holy Eternal Gospel of our Father, according to Saint John Paul."
63. The ~~21st~~^{22nd day of ~~February~~^{October} is the anniversary of the date on which I began my work of creating the Universe.}
- ~~64~~ The present book, "The Holy Eternal Gospel of the Father, according to John Paul," shall be released for publication on the 21st day of February in the year 2013.

65. ~~In coordination with this~~ Beginning in
64. the year 2013, and in all subsequent
years, I ask that the Church mark
the ~~21st~~<sup>22nd day of ~~February~~^{October} as "The
Feast of Creation Day".</sup>
66. ~~Furthermore~~, I ask that, each year, the
65. Church mark ~~this same day~~, the 21st
day of February, as the first day of
what shall be called "The Holy Year."
[insert p.11a:66]
67. Through the present book, "The Holy Eternal
^{Our} Gospel of the ^{saint} Father, according to John
^{the Witness}, Paul, to Man I have revealed the
numerical symbolism embodied within
the days of the Holy Year.
68. To celebrate this revelation, I ask that
the Church restore its Calendar to
that which was in force in the year 1959.
69. In conjunction with this, I ask that
the Church restore the status of all
Saints whose cults were limited or
suppressed after the year 1959.
70. To this Calendar of the year 1959, I ask
that the Church add the new feasts
that I herein describe.
71. I ask that the Church implement this
restoration and reform of its Calendar
as soon as is practicable.

Chapter 3: The Church (27)

11a

66. Beginning in the year 2013, and in all subsequent years, I ask that the Church mark the 12th day of April as "The Feast of Mercy".

72. Beginning in the year 2013, and in all subsequent years, I ask that the Church mark the 28 days that begin on the 20th day of March and end on the 16th day of April as what shall be called "Passiontide",
73. this being a time of intense meditation and prayer on the extreme Suffering of Jesus in his Death by Crucifixion, and specifically, on the 14 Stations of the Cross.
74. I ask that Passiontide overlap, rather than replace, existing commemorative days.
75. In his meditation and prayer, I ask that a man strive to achieve a state of perceived pain like that of Jesus.
76. Furthermore, I ask that the Church mark the 3rd day of April as "The Anniversary of the Death of Jesus", and the 6th day of April as "The Feast of the Resurrection of Jesus".
- [insert p.12a:77]
77. Of these 28 days of Passiontide, the first
78. 14 days shall symbolize the suffering of Jesus
78. while the second 14 days, of which the
79. first day is the Anniversary of his Death, shall symbolize the suffering of those who, like the ~~Blessed~~ Virgin Mary, feel deeply his pain, and with him, die sympathetically.

77. And I ask that the Church mark
the 26th day of March, that being
the 7th day of Passiontide, as ~~the~~
"The Feast of the Sorrow of ~~the~~
~~Blessed Virgin~~ Mary in the Passion
of Jesus".

79. Beginning in the year 2013, and in all years
80. thereafter, I ask that the Church mark
the 11 days from the 14th day of
December through and including the
24th day of December as "The Vigil of
the Feast of the Nativity of Jesus",
~~80.~~ where said Vigil shall overlap, rather
81. than replace, all existing commemorative
days within this period,
~~81.~~ this being a period for each man to
82. contemplate all that Jesus taught Man
through his Words and his Works, as
recorded in the New Testament of the
Holy Bible,
~~82.~~ but particularly that which he taught
83. Man concerning the Way of God and
Reciprocity.
83. Furthermore, I ask that the Church
84. mark the 25th day of December as,
"The Feast of the Nativity of Jesus."
[insert p.Ba:85-87]
84. Beginning in the year 2013, and in all years
85. thereafter, I ask that the Church mark
86. the 19th day of December as "The Feast
of the Love of God",
87. on which day said feast shall coincide
88. with the 6th day of The Vigil of the Feast
89. of the Nativity of Jesus.
90. On this day shall be celebrated the Love
of God, the transformative agent in
achieving the primary objective of God,
that being the perfection of all souls.

85. Beginning in the year 2013, and in all years thereafter, I ask that the Church mark the 16th day of December as "The Feast of the Most Holy Multitude",
86. coincident with the 3rd day of ~~the~~ The Vigil of the Feast of the Nativity of Jesus,
87. to celebrate the Most Holy Multitude that shall be God.

- 87 Beginning in the year 2014, and in all
88 years thereafter, I ask that the Church
91. mark the 4th day of January as
"The Feast of the Revelation of the
Numerical Language of God,"
88 whereon it shall be celebrated my
89 revelation to Man of the Numerical
92. Language of God through "The Holy
Eternal Gospel of ^{Our} Father, according
to ^{saint} John Paul, ^{the Witness}."
89 Any man, be he within or without the
90 Church, who willfully obstructs, or in
93. any way impedes, the implementation
of the Calendrical reforms that I
request here in this "The Holy Eternal
Gospel of ^{Our} Father, according to ^{saint} John
Paul, ^{the Witness}; a Biblical Text"
90 shall be considered by me to be among
91 those men who shall be brought to Hell.
94 Likewise, any man who willfully obstructs,
95. or in any way impedes the dissemination
of this "The Holy Eternal Gospel of ^{Our} Father, according to ^{saint} John Paul, ^{the Witness}; a Biblical
Text"
92 shall be considered by me to be among
93 those men who shall be brought to Hell.
96.

- 93 I use the number 27, which is the cube
94 of the number 3, to symbolize the
97. Cube of the Church, which is the
Earthly House of God.
- 94 The close relation between the Church
95 and its founder, Jesus, is symbolized
98. by the fact that the 27th prime
number is 103, a close relative of 13,
the number I use to symbolize Jesus.

1. Jesus shall, ~~come Again~~ on the 7th day of May in the year 2044, ~~when the time is 2:59pm at the place of his death.~~ ~~is 2:59pm at the place of his death.~~
2. This shall be the Second Coming of Jesus.
3. When he comes again, he shall find men divided: there shall be those who ^{have become} are perfected and those who are perfected not.
4. First he shall gather all men who have become perfected.
5. These he shall take, body and soul, to Heaven, like Henoch was taken,
6. and like ~~the Blessed Virgin~~ Mary was taken.
7. On the 8th day of May in the year 2044, Saint Michael ^{the Archangel} shall come to help Jesus.
8. And together, they shall kill gradually all men who are perfected not.
9. And the 24th day of June shall be the date of Death of Man,
10. for by the end of that day, which shall be the last day of the 57th week of the Second Coming of Jesus, all remaining men shall have died.
11. And at that moment the final trumpet shall sound.

11. And on the 3rd day thereafter, which
12. shall be the 27th day of June, shall
be the Resurrection of ~~mea~~ men,
and the Kingdom of Heaven shall
be established then, as well.

12. I use the number 29 to symbolize
13. the men who shall be brought to
Hell, and I use the number 31 to
symbolize the men who shall be
brought to the Kingdom of Heaven.

~~13. This derives from the fact that the
time 2:59pm at which Jesus shall
come again is the 899th minute
time after which 899 minutes
shall have elapsed that day, and
899 is 29 times 31.~~

13. Permit me to explain my reason
14. for this.

14. The time 2:59pm at which Jesus
15. shall come again is the time after
which 899 minutes shall have
elapsed that day.

15. The number 899 is 29 times 31.
16. ~~and 29 and 31 are separated~~
~~by the number 30, which I use to~~
~~symbolize the Trinity that is God.~~

16. The numbers 29 and 31 are separated
17. by the number 30, which I use to
symbolize the Trinity that is God;
the number 29 is to the left of 30
while ~~30~~ 31 is to the right.
In like manner,
17. Likewise, when Jesus comes again
18. he shall separate ~~those men~~ the
men to the left of God, ~~who~~
~~shall all of whom shall be brought~~
to Hell, from the men to the
right of God, all of whom shall
be brought to ~~the~~ ~~Kin~~ Hea the
Kingdom of Heaven.
18. Originally, I had planned that Jesus
would come again on the 1st day
of July in the year 2044, that
being 7/1. For this reason, I use
19. I use the number 71 to symbolize
the Second Coming of Jesus, for
originally I had planned that
Jesus would come ~~on~~ the 1st
day of July in the year 2044,
that being 7/1.

1. For exactly 444 years after ~~the~~ Death of Jesus, Satan was permitted by God to be among men on Earth.
2. During that time there was much persecution of ~~these~~ men who Believed in Jesus.
3. Through this many men ~~would~~ became Perfected, and all these would become Saints.
4. Then Satan was removed by God from men and put in a place of containment.
5. And there he was kept by God until exactly 222 years ~~bef~~ and 77 days before the time of the Second Coming of Jesus, at which time he was permitted again by ~~go~~ God to be among men on Earth.
6. During his containment many men came to know Jesus, and through this they became Perfected, and all these would become Saints.
7. In the time since his release, he has hindered greatly the perfection of men.
8. And now there are billions of men on Earth who are imperfect.

9. As they are, none shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven.
10. But for now, gradually their power over men shall become greater.
11. And they shall persecute men who Believe in Jesus.
12. And on the 9th day of September in the year 2040 they shall be permitted by God to abolish the Mass.
13. And Perfected men shall be tortured; and all these shall be Saints.
14. But suddenly, there shall be a reversal of all this.
15. On the 23rd day of March in the year 2044, that being the day that shall follow the 1290th^{day} after the day on which the Mass shall have been abolished, Saint Gabriel the Archangel shall ~~an~~ announce the Second Coming of Jesus.

16. Then, on the 3rd day of May in
when, in the place where Jesus died, it is 10:22 in the morning, the year 2044, the Sun shall be darkened and there shall appear in the sky the sign of the Cross.
17. This shall be done for the sake of those who shall have preferred the darkness of Satan to the light that is Jesus.
18. Finally, on the 7th day of May in the year 2044, Jesus shall come again.
19. And on the following day he shall be joined by Saint Michael the Archangel.
20. And on the 31st day of May, they shall be joined by ~~the Blessed~~
in the year 2044 Virgin Mary.
21. And there shall be ^{the} Communion of Saints as well.
22. And Mary, ~~the Blessed Virgin~~, shall crush Satan.
23. And all his accomplices, the imperfect men, shall perish.

24. Jesus shall come again on the 34th day after the Anniversary of his Death, the 3rd day of April, which is the 43rd day of the Holy Year.
25. I have set this to be so to symbolize the fact that his Second Coming shall be a reversal of his Death, and a reversal of the oppression of Perfected men.
26. And that he shall come again at the time 2:59, that being one minute before the time of his Death, shall symbolize ~~the~~^{that} his Second Coming shall be an undoing of his death.
27. The number 27, which I use to symbolize the Church, is 3 times 3 times 3; so I symbolize the Church by the number 333, as well.
28. Likewise, the Kingdom of Heaven, which I symbolize by the number 8, which is 2 times 2 times 2, I symbolize by the number 222, as well.

29. I use the number 111 to symbolize the ~~Com+~~ Communion of Saints for as the Communion of Saints is an integral part of the Church and the Kingdom of Heaven, 111 is an integral part of the numbers ~~222 and 333~~ 333 and 222.

1. John Paul was conceived on the 8th day of December in the year 1958.
2. It was my plan that the soul who would come to be named John Paul would become perfected during his ~~Earthly life~~, on Earth.
3. So, like ~~the Blessed Virgin Mary~~ ^{as well} who had been conceived, on the 8th day of December, John Paul is an Immaculate Conception.
4. More than this, for the soul who would become John Paul, it was my plan that he would be my ^{and Witness,} ~~Scribe, Apostle and Evangelist,~~
5. and that through his work he would bring all men to perfection before the final trumpet sounds upon the Death of Man.
6. John Paul has accepted my requests and he is progressing toward these objectives.
7. But be it known he works not alone.

Chapter 6 : John Paul (96)

6. John Paul has accepted my requests
and he is progressing toward these
objectives ; he is Elias the Prophet,
of whom Malachias has written
and Jesus has spoken, and he is as
well the mighty angel of the 10th
Chapter of the Apocalypse of Saint
John the Apostle; hear him.

8. He has the complete support of the Trinity, ~~the Blessed Virgin~~ Mary, the Communion of Saints, his wife Bertha and numerous dear friends.
9. John Paul was born at ~~at~~ the time 6:23 in the morning of the 6th day of September in the year ^{1959,} ~~1958.~~
10. His father is Samuel Greschak, who was born on the 3rd day of March in the year 1923, and died on the 22nd day of June in the year 1996.
11. His mother is Raymonde Louise, who was born on the 11th day of February in the year 1922, and died on the 14th day of September in the year 2010.
12. His paternal grandparents are Max Greschak and Sophia; his maternal grandparents are Edmond Louis Dépret and Eugénie Claudia Cornu.
13. ^{His wife Bertha was conceived on the 4th day of October in the year 1958.} ~~She~~ Bertha was born on the 22nd day of June in the year 1959, 12 days before her expected date of birth, the 4th day of July. Like John Paul, she is an Immaculate Conception.

14. Her father is Phillip Ralph Belluscio, who was born on the 4th day of October in the year 1934, and died on the 25th day of September in the year 2005.
15. Her mother is Josephine, who was born on the 16th day of March in the year 1934.
16. Her paternal grandparents are Ralph A. ~~and~~ Belluscio and Bertha Ann; her maternal grandparents are Dominick Bovenzi and Jennie A.
[insert p.3a:17] ~~John and Paul and Bertha~~ ^{They} formed
18. their eternal union on the 21st day of October in the year 1977.
18. They were married on the 29th day of May in the year 1982 by Father Angelo Dominick Bovenzi, an uncle of Bertha,
19. who was born on the 30th day of January in the year 1939, was ordained on the 9th day of December in the year 1967, and died on the 3rd day of November in the year 2008.

Chapter 6: John Paul (96)

3a

17. John Paul and Bertha are the two
Witnesses cited in the 3rd verse
of the 11th Chapter of the Apocalypse
of Saint John the Apostle.

20. To honor certain dear souls for their devotion to God, I have made it so that John Paul and Bertha would be their descendants.
21. John Paul is a descendant of Saint Joachim, father of the Blessed Virgin Mary, by way of his son, ^{Saint} Cleophas, Disciple of Jesus and husband of Mary of Cleophas, and his grandson Saint James the Less, and by way of Raymonde Louise, mother of John Paul, and her father Edmond Louis Dépret.
22. And John Paul is a descendant of Saint Peter the Apostle and first Pope of the Church by way of his father Samuel and his father Max.
23. Through her mother Josephine and her maternal grandfather Dominick Bovenzi, Bertha is a descendant of Saint John the Baptist;
24. through her mother Josephine and her maternal grandmother Jennie A., she is a descendant of Saint Philip the Apostle;

25. through her father Phillip Ralph, and her paternal grandmother Bertha Ann, she is a descendant of Saint Andrew the Apostle;
26. and through her father Phillip Ralph and her paternal grandfather Ralph A., she is a descendant of Saint Timothy, the first Bishop of Ephesus and dear friend of Saint Paul the Apostle.
27. I use the number 96 to symbolize John Paul, for 96 is the concatenation of 12^9 and 16^6 , the numbers I use to symbolize a man ~~perfected and United with God, and the Kingdom of Heaven~~, respectively. ^{the end of a stage of development, Love of God,}
- ~~28.~~ and it shall be his mission to bring all men to perfection, so, in turn, they may be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven.
28. John Paul and his wife Bertha have become Perfected and United with God, and they have ascended into the Kingdom of Heaven. As such, they are Saints: Saints John Paul and Bertha the Witnesses.

Originally, it

1. It was my plan that the soul who would be come to be named Jesus would teach all men the Way of God.
2. This he would do to help men become perfected and united with God.
3. Through his teaching and by his example he would save men from their imperfections. and isolation from God.
4. And those men who Believed in him, and followed strictly his teaching and his example, would become Perfected and United with God. the Kingdom of these men.
5. And in time, they would be brought to Heaven where they would be granted Eternal Life.
5. And so, Jesus
5. When I called Jesus to serve in this way he accepted my request.
6. And he did serve me in this way.
7. But as he did so, some men sought to torture him and crucify him.
8. I then had a choice: I could prevent his crucifixion or I could permit it.
9. I chose to permit it.
10. And in doing so, I would amend my plan for Jesus.

11. Now I would call Jesus to serve as the victim of this ~~erucifixion~~ brutal crucifixion.
12. And should he not renounce his faith in me and serve me in this way, he would become for all men a Model of Allegiance to God.
13. But beyond this, to his Works now would be added his extreme suffering.
14. And to the Works of his mother, the ~~Blessed Virgin~~ Mary, ~~would now~~ would be added her extreme suffering, as well.
15. And I^{then}, ~~would~~ encourage all men to feel deeply the suffering of Jesus and ~~the Blessed Virgin~~ Mary.
16. For through such sympathetic suffering a man would be Saved from ^{his} ~~their~~ imperfections.
17. He would become Perfected and United with God.
18. I use the number 43 to symbolize the Death of Jesus for Jesus died on the date 4/3, the ~~#~~ 3rd day of April, the 4th month of the year.

Chapter 8: A Man Who Suffers 12/3/12 1
the Passion of Jesus (28)

1. For a man who strives to become Perfected and United with God, there shall be nothing more beneficial to him than to suffer the Passion of Jesus.
2. This suffering of which I speak is ~~sympathetic~~ sympathetic.
3. It is a state of being that is achieved only through deep meditative prayer.
4. Various prayers may be used in this effort.
5. ~~The Hail Mary~~
5. Permit me to be your guide.
6. With your inner voice, ~~speak~~ recite # The Hail Mary slowly.
7. After speaking the name Jesus, pause for an extended time.
8. Place yourself at the base of the Cross on which Jesus is ~~Dying~~ Dying.
9. Mary, his mother, is with you.
10. Comfort her in her sorrow; hold ~~her~~ her hand in yours.

Chapter 8: A Man Who Suffers
the Passion of Jesus (28) 2

11. Peacefully, look up at Jesus; he is your brother.
 12. Now, place yourself on the Cross in Jesus.
 13. Experience the agony: you hang from spikes driven through your wrists; your shoulders are now dislocated; you are suffocating. Perceive these pains.
 14. You are weakening; but ~~thought~~ it all through it all, you remain faithful to God.
- [Insert p. 25:15,16]
15. Now, with your inner voice, recite
 17. the remainder of ~~#~~ The Hail Mary, slowly.
16. Through this you have suffered
18. the Passion of Jesus.
17. This may be done similarly when
19. making the 14 Stations of the Cross.
18. To become Perfected and United with God, ~~a man should~~ each day a man should suffer in this way the Passion of Jesus.

Chapter 8: A Man Who Suffers
the Passion of Jesus (28)

2a ~~25~~

15. Now place yourself in Mary.
16. Experience her sorrow; look up at Jesus through her eyes; cry as Mary cried; throughout this your faith in God is unshaken.

Chapter 8: A Man Who Suffers
the Passion of Jesus (28)

3

- 19 Through this a man shall become
21. a brother of Jesus, a child of
Jesus.
- 20 And he shall ~~stire~~ strive to please
22. Jesus, to follow Jesus, to follow
the Way of God.
- 21 And by following the Way of God,
23. a man shall become Perfected.
- 22 ~~He shall become united with God~~
^{23a: 22, 24, 25, 26}
- 23 I use the number 14 to symbolize
27. the Passion of Jesus as 14 is a
close relative of 43, which
symbolizes the Death of Jesus:
the number 43 is the 14th prime
number.
- 24 I use the number 28 to symbolize
28. a man who suffers the Passion
of Jesus, for the sympathetic
suffering of such a man shall count
as 14 and be added to the Passion
of Jesus, which is 14, as well,
to make 28.

Chapter 8: A Man Who Suffers
the Passion of Jesus (28)

3a

22. He shall become United with God.
23. But know this: no man shall come to be United with God who has not been Baptized in the name of ^{myself your} ~~the~~ Father, and of ^{Jesus} ~~the~~ Son and of the Holy Spirit.
24. For without the help of the Holy Spirit which is invited through Baptism, perfection shall be unattainable.

1. From the beginning it was my plan that the soul who would come to be named Jesus and the soul who would come to be named the Holy Spirit
2. would become bonded in love with me and with each other,
3. and together we would form God the Trinity.
4. And it was my plan that this would be accomplished by what I call The Way of God, such Way being as follows:
 5. where there are ~~too~~ 2, there shall be 3, and where there are 3, there shall be 2.
 6. That is, ~~to say~~ where there are 2 souls there shall be God, and thus there shall be 3, and where there are these 3, there shall become a pair of souls bonded in love, which is a 2.
 7. Permit me to explain ~~to~~ how the Trinity was formed through the Way of God.

8. I Loved ~~com~~ equally and completely the souls Jesus and the Holy Spirit,
9. as I do Love all souls.
10. Encouraged by my Love, in time, the souls Jesus and the Holy Spirit would come to love ~~me~~ completely me.
11. But my Love of Jesus would be a ~~gif~~ Gift of Love to the Holy Spirit as well,
12. for now that the Holy Spirit professed a complete love for me, he must love completely Jesus as well, for I Love completely Jesus.
13. Likewise, my Love of the Holy Spirit would be a Gift of Love to Jesus as well,
14. for now that Jesus professed a complete love for me, he must love completely the Holy Spirit as well, for I Love ~~com~~pletely the Holy Spirit.
15. So Jesus and the Holy Spirit became a pair of souls bonded in love.

16. And ^{Moreso,} Jesus and the Holy Spirit became Perfected and United with me, completely for now they would each love all souls ^{completely} as I ^{completely} Love all souls, completely.
18. In ~~respons~~ return for their complete love for me, ~~gradually~~ I ~~grat~~ granted, ^{gradually} Jesus and the Holy Spirit greater knowingness, and eventually their knowingness became complete, as mine.
19. And thenceforth, from our mutual complete loves and our mutual complete knowingnesses we 3 souls would act as 1.
20. Then I, who was then God, permitted Jesus and the Holy Spirit to become part of God, and thus was formed the Trinity that is now God.
21. From the beginning, it has been my plan to do for all souls what I have done for Jesus and the Holy Spirit.

22. That is, I seek to have all souls become part of God as Jesus and the Holy Spirit have become part of God.
23. And I seek to accomplish this as I have ~~do~~ with Jesus and the Holy Spirit: by the Way of God.
24. Eternally, this shall be my objective.
25. Likewise, this shall be eternally the objective of all souls who ~~become~~ Perfected and United with God.
26. The formation of the Trinity was the first step toward accomplishing my objective.
27. The second step shall be effected on the ~~5th~~^{7[#] day of May in the year ~~2044~~ 2044, that being the day of the Second Coming of Jesus.}
28. On that day shall be announced the formation of God the Multitude.
29. And God the Multitude shall consist then of myself, Jesus, the Holy Spirit, and all men who

29. And God the Multitude shall consist then of myself, Jesus, the Holy Spirit, ~~the Blessed Virgin Mary, and all men who suffer the Passion of Jesus.~~
30. And all the souls of God the Multitude shall act as one.
31. I use the number 0 to symbolize God, for as the sequence $1, \frac{1}{2}, \frac{1}{4}, \frac{1}{8}, \frac{1}{16}, \frac{1}{32}, \dots$, and so on, converges to 0, so does a man converge to God as he becomes Perfected and United with God.
32. I ~~combine the numbers~~ use the number 30 to symbolize the Trinity that is ~~God now~~ God, for 30 is formed of the numbers 3 and 0.
33. I use the number 300 to symbolize ~~the~~ ~~Fri~~ ~~is~~ God the Multitude; the trailing zero of 300 symbolizes the numerous souls to be added to the Trinity to form the Multitude.
34. And I use the number 23 to symbolize the Way of God, for this Way is "where there are 2, there shall be 3, and where there are 3, there shall be 2."

Chapter 10: The Kingdom of Heaven (8) 12/5/12

1. On the 27th day of June in the year 2044 shall be established a new Kingdom of Heaven.
2. And on this day shall be the Resurrection of ~~men~~ ~~Man~~, as well.
3. The barrier between the old Heaven and the old Earth shall have been removed,
4. and the new Heaven shall encompass both the old Heaven and the old Earth.
5. All souls who reside in this new Kingdom of Heaven shall have a body, and that body shall be preserved
6. and healed by God, through the Archangel Saint Raphael.
7. Thus, the life of lives of all souls in this Kingdom of Heaven shall be eternal.
8. And for this reason, time shall be not as it had been.
9. But still, there shall be the Sun, the Moon, the Stars and all the splendor of the Universe.

10. Satan and his accomplices shall be not in Heaven,
11. for only the Perfected, only those who are United with God, shall be there.
- +3 p.2a:12 And the King shall be God the Multitude.
13. To each man, the Trinity offers 3 Loves: the complete ~~&~~ Love of Jesus, the complete Love of the Holy Spirit, and the complete ^{Love} of myself.
14. As these ~~These~~ Loves are offered directly to a man, I call them the Direct Loves. Direct Loves.
15. To each man, the Trinity offers 3 Indirect Loves, as well: these are the 3 ~~&~~ Direct Loves offered from the Trinity to ~~at~~ the neighbor of a man.
16. I use the number 33 to symbolize the Love of God, for the Trinity offers each man 3 Direct Loves and 3 Indirect Loves.

Chapter 10: The Kingdom of Heaven (8)

2a

12. And the King shall be the Person of God
the Multitude who is Jesus, and the
Queen shall be the Person of God the
Multitude who is Mary, ~~the Blessed~~
~~Virgin~~

17. And I use also the number 6 to symbolize the Love of God, for to each man is offered a total of 6 Loves from the Trinity: 3 Direct Loves plus 3 Indirect Loves.
18. I use the number 12 to symbolize a man Perfected and United with God, for ~~a man perfected and united with God is a man who returns each of the 6 loves~~
19. ~~for a man Perfected and United with God is a man who returns each of the 6 Loves offered him by God.~~
20. Such a man shall love completely Jesus, love completely the Holy Spirit and love completely myself.
21. And he shall love his neighbor as God ~~to~~ Loves his neighbor.
22. That is, he shall love completely his neighbor as Jesus Loves his neighbor,
23. and he shall love completely his neighbor as the Holy Spirit Loves his neighbor,

24. and he shall love completely his neighbor as I Love his neighbor.
25. I use the number 24 to symbolize a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God, for the ~~number~~ 24 is 12 plus 12.
26. Likewise, I use the number 48 to symbolize ~~two~~ men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God.
27. God offers a man many Gifts.
28. But all these Gifts are of the Way of God; and I use the number
- ~~29. So I speak of the 23 Gifts of God~~
~~23 to symbolize the Way of God.~~
29. So I speak of the 23 Gifts of God.
30. I use the number 46 to symbolize a man who returns all the Gifts of God, one-for-one.
31. ~~This shall be a man~~
And I use the number 92 to symbolize two men who return all the Gifts of God, one-for-one.

32. These are the men who shall reciprocate.
33. These are the men who shall be brought to Heaven.
34. I use the number 8, which is the cube of the number 2 to symbolize the Cube of ^{the Kingdom of} Heaven, which is the House of God.
35. The Cube of the Church, 27, shall be assumed into the Cube of Heaven, 8,
36. and the result shall be a new Heaven, and as 8 times 27 is 216, which is the cube of 6, the new Heaven shall be the Cube of the Love of God.

1. The 26th day of June in the year 2044 shall be the Day of Judgment.
2. On that day, under the direction of Jesus, each soul shall be made a member of exactly one of two groups: the souls who shall be brought to ~~the~~ the Kingdom of Heaven, and the souls who shall be brought to Hell.
3. On that same day, the souls ~~that~~ ^{who} are to be brought to Hell shall be brought to Hell, and therein they shall be in a state of perpetual dying.
4. The following day, the 27th day of June in the year 2044, shall be the Day of Resurrection.
5. On that day, the souls who are to be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven shall be brought there, and therein they shall be reborn into Eternal Life.
6. The souls who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven shall be precisely those souls who have reciprocated by returning the 23 Gifts offered them from God.

7. ~~These I symbolize souls~~
Each of these souls I symbolize by the number 46.
8. Equivalently, ~~these shall be the souls who have become perfected and united with God.~~
9. Each of these souls I symbolize by the number 12.
10. Equivalently, ~~these shall be the souls who have suffered the Passion of Jesus.~~
11. Each of these souls I symbolize by the number 28.
8. Equivalently, ~~these shall be the souls who have become perfected and United with God; each of these I symbolize by the number 12.~~
9. And equivalently, ~~these shall be the souls who have suffered the Passion of Jesus, each of these I symbolize by the number 28.~~
10. The souls who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven shall be those who believed in ^{the} name of my only begotten Son ~~Son~~ which means "God is salvation".

11. On this Day of Judgment, Jesus shall judge no soul, for each soul shall have judged himself.
12. Each soul may choose freely his eternal destination.
13. As I write this,^{roughly}, 31 years must pass before the Day of Judgment.
14. A soul might elect to ~~differ~~^{defer} his decision for ~~th~~ he ~~believes~~ thinks 31 years to be a long time.
15. I think it is a short time.
16. Regardless, the time until the ~~day~~ Day of Judgment is what it is, nothing more, nothing less.
17. And then the final trumpet shall sound.
18. If you seek to be among those who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven, permit me to be your guide, as you prepare for the Day of Judgment.
19. ~~There shall be time to make all necessary corrections~~

- ~~19. Summon the assistance of~~
19. Study ~~this~~ the present text, "The Holy Eternal Gospel of the Our Father, according to ^{saint} John Paul ^{the witness}."
20. Summon the assistance of God the Trinity and the Communion of Saints; we long to help you.
21. Look to Jesus and ~~the Blessed Virgin Mary for your models,~~ become a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus.
22. Become a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus.
23. Recite ^{often} the ~~Prayer of the Most Holy Rosary.~~ ~~of the Blessed Virgin Mary.~~
24. Make ~~#~~ regularly the 14 Stations of the Cross.
25. Seek ~~counsel of assistance from men who are nearly perfected~~ ^{perfected or} than yourself; and more ^{nearly perfected} ~~those who are less perfected~~ help those who are less perfected.
26. Serve God; work to have all men become Perfected and United with God.
27. Become a member of the Church and work to increase the membership of the Church.

28. And if you have not already done so, before you do anything, be Baptized in the name of ^{myself your} ~~the~~ Father, and of ^{Jesus} ~~the~~ Son and of the Holy Spirit.
29. I use the number 127 to symbolize the Day of Judgment, for that day shall be the 127th day of the Holy Year 2044.

- 0 God
- 1 One one
- 2 two, or a pair, or a man and his neighbor
- 3 three or the Trinity that is the Father, Jesus, and the Holy Spirit
- 4 four or two pairs
- 5 ~~Men~~ of a man
- 6 The Love of God
- 7 The Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 8 The Kingdom of Heaven
- 9 the end of a stage of development
- 10 two men a man and his neighbor
- 11 Reciprocity
- 12 a man perfected and United with God
- 13 Jesus
- 14 The Passion of Jesus
- 15 three men
- 16 The Epiphany of Jesus as the Messiah
- 17 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 18 The Church
- 19 Revelation
- 20 two men and their neighbors
- 21 a man perfected and United with God
- 22 Mary
- 23 The Way of God or ~~The Gifts of God~~
- 24 a man and his neighbor perfected and United with God
- 25 ~~many~~ men a man and his neighbor
- 26 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 27 The Church
- 28 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
- 29 a man who shall be brought to Hell
- 30 The Trinity that is God
- 31 a man who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven
- 32 The Way of God
- 33 The Love of God
- 34 The Reversal of the Death of Jesus

- 35 a man who suffers the Sorrow of Mary in the ^{N²}₁₀₀ Passion of Jesus
- 36 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 37 Satan
- 38 Revelation
- 39 Jesus
- 40 a man in the Kingdom of Heaven
- 41 Jesus
- 42 The Last Supper
- 43 The Death of Jesus
- 44 Reciprocity
- 45 The end of a stage of development for ~~man~~ a man
- 46 a man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 47 a force against Satan
- 48 two men and their neighbors perfected and United with God
- 49 The Passion of Jesus
- 50 ~~many~~ men two men and their neighbors
- 51 Joseph
- 52 Mercy The Mercy of God
- 53 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky
- 54 John Paul the Witness
- 55 ~~Man divided~~ a man and his neighbor, divided
- 56 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 57 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 58 Saint Michael the Archangel
- 59 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 60 ~~many men~~ perfected and United with God
- 61 The Epiphany of Jesus as the Messiah
- 62 a man and his neighbor who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven
- 63 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 64 a man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 65 Jesus was nothing more ^{and} nothing less than a man
- 66 a man Perfected and United with God
- 67 Revelation

- N3 P101
- 68 Saint Paul of the Cross, ^{Founder of} and the Barefooted Clerks of the Holy Cross and
69 The Way of God Passion (Passionists)
- 70 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Sorrow of Mary
in the Passion of Jesus
- 71 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 72 ~~many men perfected and United with God~~
- 73 a force against Satan
- 74 Satan
- 75 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 76 Revelation
- 77 The Passion of Jesus
- 78 ~~Saint Michael the Archangel~~
- 79 Mary
- 80 ~~The Kingdom of Heaven~~
- 81 The Church
- 82 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 83 Revelation
- 84 ~~to men and their neighbors perfected and united with God~~
- 85 ~~Saint Michael the Archangel~~
- 86 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
- 87 The Ascension of Jesus to Divinity
- 88 ~~Reciprocity is required for admittance into the~~
- 89 nearness of Justice the ^{Kingdom of Heaven} Justice of God
- 90 Justice The Justice of God
- 91 nearness of Justice the Justice of God
- 92 a man and his neighbor who return the
93 ~~Counsel~~ ^{for} The Gift of Counsel from the Holy Spirit Gifts of God one-for-one
- 94 Fortitude The Gift ^{for} of Fortitude from the Holy Spirit
- 95 Knowledge The Gift ^{for} of Knowledge from the Holy Spirit
- 96 John Paul the Witness
- 97 Fear of the Lord The Gift ^{for} of Fear of the Lord from the
- 98 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus ^{Holy Spirit}

- 99 The Marriage of John Paul and Bertha ^{the Witnesses}
- 100 ~~many men many men and their neighbors~~ ^{the Witnesses}
- 101 The Coronation of Mary, Queen of Heaven
- 102 a man Perfected and United with God
- 103 Jesus
- ~~104 The Passion of Jesus~~
- ~~105 The Second Coming of Jesus~~
- 106 The Epiphany of Jesus as the Messiah
- ~~107 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus~~
- ~~108 Revelation~~
- 109 a man who shall be brought to Hell
- ~~110 The Epiphany of Jesus as the Messiah~~
- 111 The Communion of Saints
- 112 two men and their neighbors who suffer the Passion
of Jesus
- 113 The Trinity that is God
- 114 Saint Anthony of Padua, Doctor of the Church
- 115
- 116
-
- 239 ~~Mercy~~ ^{Two} The Mercy of God
- 257 The ~~two~~ ^{two} Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 303 The Love of God
- ~~521 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus~~
- 421 The Design of Time
- 842 The Design of Time
- 503 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky
- 523 ~~Go on set~~ The Gift for Counsel from the Holy Spirit
- 241 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky
- 571 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 199 John Paul the Witness
- 123 Bertha the Witness
- 227 The Passion of Jesus

- 259 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 899 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 187 Saint Maria Faustina Kowalska, Apostle of Divine
the Mercy of God ~~Mercy~~
- 607 Revelation
- 919 Satan
- 313 John 3.13
- 317 Mary
- 331 Revelation
- 349 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Sorrow
of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 383 Saint John of God
- 167 Jesus
- 443 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
- 701 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 163 Revelation
- 149 a man who suffers the Sorrow of Mary in the
Passion of Jesus
- 137 The Love of God
- 127 The Day of Judgment
- 191 The Death of Jesus
- 193 Reciprocity
- ~~311 Saint John the Apostle and Evangelist~~
- 757 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 881 ~~Revelation~~ Revelation
- 1117 a Miracle
- 188 a Miracle
- 617 ~~the~~ The Trinity that is God
- 811 Sakiya Sky
- 144 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United
- 154 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus ^{with God}
- 252 Saint Francis Anthony of Albany, First Disciple of the
- 255 ~~All Saints~~ all Saints Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 256 ~~All Souls~~ all souls

- 307 Satan
- 1103 The ~~Few~~^{Few} Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 1013 Jesus
- 216 The New Kingdom of Heaven
- 827 The New Kingdom of Heaven
- 809 two men and their neighbors who suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 751 ~~The Second Coming of Jesus~~
- 577 ~~Suffering the Passion of Jesus is required for admittance into the Kingdom of Heaven~~
- 509 ~~The Second Coming of Jesus~~
- 487 ~~Cooperate~~ The Gift for Counsel from the Holy Spirit
- 479 a man and his neighbor who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 409 ~~The Passion of Jesus The Kingdom of Heaven~~
- 223 ~~To become One in God~~
- 314 Resurrection
- 520 much Mercy
- 217 ~~Suffering the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus is required for admittance into the Kingdom of Heaven~~
- 366 The Liturgical Calendar
- 270 ~~an~~^{The} enlarged Church enlarged
- 211 The Miraculous Healing Power of Lourdes Water
- 196 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 181 The Holy Mass
- 131 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 151 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 121 Reciprocity
- 141 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
- 161 The Epiphany of Jesus as the Messiah
- 171 ~~The Second Coming of Jesus Resurrection~~
- 157 Satan
- 179 Jesus

- 197 ~~The end of~~
- 212 The Order of Servants of Mary (Servites)
- 213 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 214 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 173 a man in the Kingdom of Heaven
- 353 The Second Coming of Jesus
- ~~401 Jesus~~
- 373 The War between Satan and God
- ~~714 The Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus~~
- 147 The Brown Scapular of Mount Carmel
- ~~166~~
- ~~230 The Most Holy Rosary~~
- 319 Joseph
- 117 Saint Francis Anthony of Albany, First Disciple of the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 120 ~~many men~~ ^{a man} Perfected and United with God, ^{and a man and his neighbor}
- ~~143 Reciprocity is required for admittance into the Kingdom of Heaven~~
- 145 Saint Kateri Tekakwitha
- 152 Revelation
- ~~168 The Transfiguration of Jesus and the Second Coming of Saint Moses the Prophet and Elias the Prophet~~
- 169 The Second Coming of Jesus ~~Lawgiver and Elias the Prophet~~
- ~~205 The Holy Name of Mary~~
- ~~206 The Exaltation of the Holy Eucharist~~
- ~~207 The Exaltation of the Holy Cross~~
- ~~208 The Seven Sorrows of Mary~~
- 666 Satan
- 728 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus must suffer the Sorrow of Mary
- 287 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus must suffer the Sorrow of Mary
- 288 two men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God

- 292 ~~Imma~~ The Immaculate Conception
- ~~300 The Most Holy Multitude that shall be God~~
- 309 The Nativity of Jesus
- 316 John 3.16
- 268 ^{Saint} Paul of Samosata
- 327 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary,
Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 321 The Epiphany of Jesus ~~as~~ as the Messiah
- 322 ~~Saint~~ Saint Lucian of Samosata
- 326 The Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 318 The Most Holy Name of Jesus
- 333 The Church
- ~~343 The Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus~~
- ~~329 The Entrance of Jesus into Jerusalem~~
- 517 The Ascension of Jesus to Divinity
- 412 ~~Mercy~~ The Mercy of God
- ~~528 The Descent of the Holy Spirit~~
- 612 The ~~Sacra~~ Sacred Heart of Jesus
- 531 The Coronation of Mary, Queen of Heaven
- 812 ^{For a man} to be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a
~~man must become Perfected and~~
- ~~822 The Immaculate Heart of Mary United with God~~
- 912 The Most Holy Name of Mary
- 913 The Exaltation of the Holy Eucharist
- 914 The Exaltation of the Holy Cross
- 915 The Seven Sorrows of Mary
- ~~+84 two men and their neighbors who return the
Gifts of God one-for-one~~
- 460 many men who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
- ~~286 Reciprocity is required for admittance into the~~
- 254 The Day of Judgment ^{Kingdom of Heaven}
- ~~535 many men who suffer the Passion of Jesus~~

- 428 two men and their neighbors who suffer the ^{N9}
328 The Baptism of Jesus ^{Passion of Jesus}
- 416 a man and his neighbor who suffer the ^{N9}
832 two men and their neighbors who suffer the ^{of Jesus}
290 many men who shall be brought to Hell
- 310 ^{a man} ~~many men~~ who shall be brought to the Kingdom of ^{of Jesus}
Heaven, and a man and his neighbor Heaven
- 159 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky
- 859 a man who suffers the Sorrow of Mary in the ^{Passion of Jesus}
- ~~529 a man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one~~
- 1022 The Passion of Jesus ^{is} a force against Satan
- 511 The Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus is a force against Satan
- 844 The Miraculous Healing Power of Lourdes Water
- 1041 Jesus
- 1058 a man and his neighbor who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 370 Satan, and his ~~accomplices~~ a man and his neighbor
- 740 Satan, and his ~~accomplices~~ a man and his neighbor
- 138 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 140 two men and their neighbors who suffer the Sorrow of Mary ^{in the Passion of Jesus}
- ~~208 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus~~
- 208 The Seven Sorrows of Mary
- 105 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 501 Joseph
- ~~84 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son~~
- 282 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 507 The Second Coming of Jesus
- ~~508 Saint Michael the Archangel~~
- 1016 The Epiphany of Jesus as the Judge
- 1014 The Passion of Jesus
- 284 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 269 The Second Coming of Jesus
- ~~840 many men who suffer the Passion of Jesus~~
- 737 The War between God and Satan
- ~~238 Suffering the Passion of Jesus is required for admittance
into the Kingdom of Heaven~~
- ~~49 Suffering the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus is
required for admittance into the Kingdom of Heaven~~

- 171 The Transfiguration of Jesus and
the Second Coming of Saints Moses the Prophet
and Lawgiver and Elias the Prophet
For a man and Lawgiver and Elias the Prophet
- 816 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man must
For a man become Perfected and United with God
he
- 168 To become Perfected and United with God, a man must
suffer the Passion of Jesus
For a man he
- 192 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and
Jesus, Son
- 277 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 800 The Kingdom of Heaven
- 470 a Large force against Satan, and a man and his
neighbor
- 730 a large force against Satan, and a man and his
neighbor
- 218 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
For a man he must become Perfected and United,
with God
- 821 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
For a man he must become Perfected and United
with God
- 128 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
For a man he must become Perfected and United
with God
- 301 a man who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven
- 209 a man who shall be brought to Hell
- 308 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 423 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and
Jesus, Son
- 528 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
must become Perfected and United with God
- 201 a man Perfected and United with God
- 712 To become Perfected and United with God, a man must
For a man he
suffer the sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 274 a man Perfected and United with God
- 717 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 910 Suffering the sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus is
required for admittance into the Kingdom of Heaven
- 311 a man who returns the gifts of God one for one
- 538 St. Anthony of Padua, Doctor of the Church
- 311 Saint John the Apostle and Evangelist
- 1003 Jesus
- 104 Saint Francis of Assisi
- 513 Jesus was nothing more, ^{and} less than a man
- 528 The Holy Spirit
- 324 Saint Gabriel the Archangel

- 423 The Presentation of Sakeiga Sky
- 308 Saint John of God
- 301 Reciprocity
- ~~2814 Saint Francis Anthony of Albany, First Disciple of the
Witnesses John Paul and Bertha~~
- 452 Saint Simon Stock, Apostle of the Brown Scapular
of Mount Carmel
- 172 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 8172 Saint Lawrence of Rome
- 355 Saint Egrit of Alexandria, Doctor of the Church
- 354 Saint John of Matha
- 354 Saint Bruno, Founder of the Carthusian Order
- 229 Saint Bruno, Procurator of Mary in the Church
- ~~432 The Miraculous Picture of Mary in the Church
of Oretady of Good Counsel at Genazzano,
Italy~~
- 534 The Transfiguration of Jesus
- 534 St. Saints Sixtus II, the 25th Pope, Felicissimus, Agapitus,
Januarius, Magnus, Vincent and Stephen
- 329 The Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus is a force against Satan
- 658 The Passion of Jesus is a force against Satan
- 361 Revelation
- 215 The Death of Jesus, he who was nothing more ^{and} _{not} than a man
- 129 The Death of Jesus
- 727 The Death of Jesus
- 258 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 1454 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 205 Jesus was nothing more ^{and} _{not} than a man
- ~~454 The Order of Servants of Mary (Servites)~~
- ~~1042 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus~~
- 166 Revelation
- 541 Jesus was nothing more ^{and} _{not} than a man
- 229 many men
- 134 Revelation
- ~~1514 Paul of Samosata Saint Paul of Samosata~~
- 718 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God
- ~~200 many men who suffer the Passion of Jesus~~

887 ~~The Passion of Jesus~~

- 887 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
 1774 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
 886 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
~~382 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus~~
 587 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
 764 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
 1174 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
~~428 }~~
 2084 }
 3548 } two men and their neighbors who suffer
 1772 } the Passion of Jesus
 1528 }
 2348 }
 401 Saint Francis Anthony of Albany, First Disciple
~~411 Saint Vincent of the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha~~
 411 Saint Vincent Ferrer
 305 Saint Thomas the Apostle
 802 The Second Coming of Saint Francis Anthony
 of Albany, First Disciple of the Witnesses
~~John Paul and Bertha~~
 822 The Second Coming of Saint Vincent Ferrer
 136 The Second Coming of Saint Paul of the Cross
 610 The Second Coming of Saint Thomas the Apostle
 1027 Jesus and Mary
 158 The Second Coming of Mary
 2045 a man in the Kingdom of Heaven
 1006 The Epiphany of Jesus ^{as} the Messiah
 1002 The Second Coming of Joseph
~~1110 The Trinity that is God, versus Satan~~
 414 The Second Coming of Jesus
 577 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the
 Kingdom of Heaven only those men who have suffered His Passion,

- N14 125
- 323 a man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one
 232 a man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one
~~646 a man and his neighbor who return the Gifts of God one-for-one~~
 464 a man and his neighbor who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
 1292 two men and their neighbors who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
 928 two men and their neighbors who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 294 }
 462 } The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary,
 969 } Mother, and Jesus, Son
 696 } and other saints
- 423 The Invasion of Earth by Mary and All
 Saints of the Liturgical Calendar
~~1407 The Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus~~
~~509 Fear of the Lord~~
 537 Bertha the Witness
 660 ~~a man, Perfected and United with God,~~
~~many men, and a man and his neighbor~~
 608 The Barefooted Clerks of the Holy Cross and Passion (Passionists)
 337 Saint Paul of the Cross, Founder of the Barefooted Clerks of the Holy Cross and Passion (Passionists)
~~250 many men~~
~~445 many men~~
 132 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God
 264 two men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God
 198 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
~~840 By suffering the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus, many men shall become Perfected and United with God~~
 569 Saint Francis of Assisi
 563 Jesus
~~457 Reciprocity is required for admittance into the kingdom of Heaven~~
 447 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son

- 368 Eight men who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 2503 Eight men who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 3635 The Death of Jesus, he who was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 286 Jesus and Mary
- 3239 Jesus and Mary
- 902 Jesus and Mary
- 451 Reciprocity is required for admittance into the Kingdom of Heaven
- 1681 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 624 The Second Coming of Mary
- 484 The Second Coming of Mary
- 204 ^{a man and his neighbor} Perfected and United with God
- 408 ^{Two men} ^{Four} ^{Two} two men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God
- 306 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and ^{Jesus, Son}
- 402 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with ^{God}
- 804 two men and their neighbors Perfected and United ^{with God}
- 603 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and ^{with God}
- 576 Eight men Perfected and United with God ^{Jesus, Son}
- 432 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and ^{Jesus, Son}
- 548 ~~#~~ a man and his neighbor ~~per~~ Perfected and United ^{Jesus, Son}
- 1096 two men and their neighbors Perfected and United ^{with God} with God
- 2192 Eight men Perfected and United with God
- 773 The Love of God
- 505 ~~a man and his neighbor, divided~~
- 550 Man divided
- 130 Jesus, and His ~~followers~~ a man and his neighbor
- 2006 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 930 ~~much~~ Counsel and a man and his neighbor
- 940 ~~much~~ Fortitude and a man and his neighbor
- 838 Revelation
- 1153 The Death of Jesus
- 950 ~~much~~ Knowledge and a man and his neighbor
- 184 The Immaculate Heart of Mary

970 ~~such~~ Fear of the Lord, and a man and his neighbor N16 K144

917 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who have suffered the Sorrow of Mary, His Mother, in His Passion

1063 Jesus

250 }
1146 } The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother,
6918 } and Jesus, Son

2306 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus

4612 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus

9224 two men and their neighbors who suffer the Passion of Jesus

688 } To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
3056 } a man must suffer the Passion of Jesus
18448)

358 The Second Coming of Jesus

2126 The Second Coming of Jesus

1033 The Love of God

1044 Reciprocity

1143 The Day of Judgment shall be the end of a stage of development for each man

1140 Saint Anthony of Padua, and a man and his neighbor

960 John Paul the Witness, and a man and his neighbor

784 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man must suffer the Passion of Jesus

1212 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God

2828 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus

4646 a man and his neighbor who return the Gifts of God one-for-one

3535 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus

1313 The Second Coming of Jesus

4141 The Second Coming of Jesus

1414 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus

2121 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God

2323 a man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one

3131 a man and his neighbor who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven

983 Revelation

- the Witnesses
- 909 The Marriage of John Paul and Bertha N17 [145]
- 356 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man must become Perfected and United with God
- 702 Jesus and John Paul the Witness
- 3858 Jesus and John Paul the Witness
- 643 Saint Francis Anthony of Albany, First Disciple of the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 760 a major Revelation, and a man and his neighbor
- 553 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
- 141 Sakiya Sky
- 952 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man must suffer the Sorrow of Margin the Passion of Jesus
- 1128 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 400 many men in the Kingdom of Heaven and a man and his neighbor
- 514 The Second Coming of the Two Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 1029 Saint Francis Anthony of Albany, First Disciple of the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 1009 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 1126 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 715 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man must reciprocate
- 177 } The Assumption of Mary
- 717 }
- 771 }
- 122 } The Order of Servants of Mary (Servites)
- 221 }
- 512 God, the Father, seeks to have each man become Perfected and United with God
- 944 }
- 494 } The Ascension of Jesus to Divinity
- 449 }
- 640 many men who returnsthe Gifts of God one-for-one and a man and his neighbor a man and his neighbor
- 1040 Saint Francis of Assisi, and his followers
- 2154 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son

1436 two men and their neighbors Perfected
 2872 For a man and United with God
 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
 he must become Perfected and United with God

88 }
 143 } For a man
 451 } to be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
 457 } a man ^{he} must reciprocate
 149 } For a man
 217 } to be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
 910 } a man ^{he} must suffer the Sorrow of Mary
 in the Passion of Jesus
 238 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
 a man must suffer the Passion of
 Jesus

533 The Second Coming of Jesus
 353 The Second Coming of Jesus
 335 The Second Coming of Jesus
 784 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
 must suffer the Passion of Jesus
 1738 The Second Coming of Mary
 1206 a man Perfected and United with God
 4623 a man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one
 2814 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
 2346 a man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one
 1428 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
 1608 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
 must reciprocate
 262 a man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one
 118 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
 a man ^{For a man} must reciprocate
 636 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and
 368 } For a man To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, Jesus, Son
 2503 } a man ^{he} must return the Gifts of God one-for-one
 21927 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
 he must become Perfected and United with God
 502 Mercy The Mercy of God
 225 The end of a stage of development for a man and
 his neighbor
 297 John Paul the Witness

- N19 K147
- 630 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary,
Mother, and Jesus, Son, and their followers
~~a man and his neighbor~~
- 2585 The Ascension of Jesus, he who was nothing more
and nothing less than a man
- 1024 God, the Father, seeks to have each man and his
neighbor become Perfected and United,
with God
- 2048 God, the Father, seeks to have each pair of
men and their neighbors become Perfected
and United with God
- 3006 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary,
Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 958 The Immaculate Heart of Mary
- 4080 many pairs of men and their neighbors
Perfected and United with God
- 3122 To become one ~~with~~ God, a man must suffer
~~the Passion of Jesus~~
- 6665 Satan and a man
~~For a man~~
- 352 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
~~a man must reciprocate~~
- 2008 a man who suffers ~~the Passion of Jesus~~
~~For a man~~
- 84 To become Perfected and United with God,
~~a man must suffer the Sorrow of~~
~~Mary in the Passion of Jesus~~
- 265 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky, and a man
- 530 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky, and a man
and his neighbor
- 1060 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky, and ~~a pair~~
~~of two~~ men and their neighbors
- 165 The Love of God, and a man
- 957 The Love of God, and a man who shall be
brought to Hell
- 1005 God, the Father, seeks to have each man
become Perfected and United with
God
- 340 The Second Coming of Jesus, and two men and
their neighbors
- 170 The Second Coming of Jesus, and a man and his
neighbor
- 85 The Second Coming of Jesus, and a man
- 1200 many men Perfected and United with God

- N20 | 148
- 949 Jesus is a force against Satan
- 741 The Brown Scapular of Mount Carmel
is a force against Satan
- 115 a man and his neighbor, divided
- 5821 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
^{For a man}
- 1206 } To become Perfected and United with God,
a man must return the Love of God
- 833 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
a man must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 338 Mercy The Mercy of God
- 182 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
a man must suffer the Sorrow of Mary
in the Passion of Jesus
- 302 } For a man
72 } To become Perfected and United with God,
a man must return the Love of God
- 403 The Death of Jesus
- 1144 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
a man must reciprocate
- 380 a major Revelation, and a man and his neighbor
- 499 Knowledge The Gift for Knowledge from the Holy Spirit
- 3014 } For a man
To become Perfected and United with God, ^{he} a man
must reciprocate
- 2505 Joseph and a man was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 2366 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
a man must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 4457 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
a man must reciprocate
- 606 a man Perfected and United with God
- 2028 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
- 1373 Jesus is a force against Satan
- 2091 Jesus and Joseph
- 4795 The Love of God, the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus,
- 877 } The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, and a man
- 6823 } Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 7161 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
must reciprocate and become Perfected and United with God

- N21 [155]
- 2704 a man and his neighbor who suffer
the Passion of Jesus
- 206 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 207 The Church
- 174 } The Love of God, and a man who shall
654 } be brought to Hell
- 521 Wisdom The Gift for Wisdom from the Holy Spirit
- 522 Understanding The Gift for Understanding from the Holy Spirit
- 126 To become Perfected and United with God,
a man must return the love of God
- 900 The Trinity that is God, the love of God, and
- 925 Satan, and a man and his neighbor
- 935 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall find a man
and his neighbor divided
- 1020 many men, Perfected and United with God, and
- 1125 The end of a stage of development for Man
- ~~HAS~~
- 125 Man
- 1156 The Reversal of the Death of Jesus
- 395 Mary and a man
- 635 The Day of Judgment and a man
- 185 Satan and a man
- 348 The Purification of Mary and the Presentation of Jesus
- 520 Mercy and a man and his neighbor
- 704 Satan
- 705 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 150 The Love of God, and a man and his neighbor
- 230 The Gifts of God, and a man and his neighbor
- 820 The Second Coming of Jesus, and a man and his neighbor
- 935 Saint Maria Faustina Kowalska and a man was
nothing more and nothing less than a woman
- 429 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
must reciprocate
- 709 Mary
- 107 The Most Holy Rosary
- 108 Saint Bridget of Sweden, Foundress of the Order of
the Most Holy Savior (Bridgettines)

- 1057 Saint Francis Anthony of Albany, First Disciple of the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha N22 [159]
- 900 Justice and a man and his neighbor
- 1110 The Communion of Saints, and a man and his neighbor
- 555 The Communion of Saints, and a man
- 415 Revelation and a man
- 1010 two men and their neighbors, divided
- 1032 To become Perfected and United with God,
For a man ~~a man~~ must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 1106 } To reciprocate, a man ^{he} must return the Love
116 } of God
- 1109 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 6986 Knowledge of the Passion of Jesus
- 339 Justice The Justice of God
- 661 Reciprocity
- 1101 All Saints all Saints
- 539 ^{For a man} To reciprocate, a man ^{he} must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 456 The Diary of Saint Maria Faustina Kowalska, Entry 83
- 110 two men and their neighbors divided
- 601 The Epiphany of Jesus as the Messiah
- 422 Fortitude The Gift for Fortitude from the Holy Spirit
- 1001 Reciprocity
- 546 ^{For a man} To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man ^{he} must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 520 The Mercy of God, and a man and his neighbor
- 645 The Death of Jesus, he who was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 465 Counsel and a man
- 900 The Justice of God, and a man and his neighbor
- 910 nearness of the Justice of God, and a man and his neighbor
- 465 The Gift for Counsel from the Holy Spirit, and a man
- 930 The Gift for Counsel from the Holy Spirit, and a man and his neighbor
- 940 The Gift for Fortitude from the Holy Spirit, and a man and his neighbor

- 950 The Gift for Knowledge from the Holy N23 167
Spirit, and a man and his neighbor
- 509 The Gift for Fear of the Lord from the Holy Spirit
- 970 The Gift for Fear of the Lord from the Holy Spirit,
and a man and his neighbor
- 819 ~~To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man must
become Perfected and United with God~~
- 135 Jesus was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 219 ~~a force against Satan~~
- 148 ~~For a man~~ To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
he must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 228 The Second Coming of Saint Anthony of Padua
- 1540 ~~many men~~ ^{a man} who suffers the Passion of Jesus, and a man and his neighbor
- 1019 The Transfiguration of Jesus and the Second Coming
of Saints Moses the Prophet and
Lawgiver and Saint Elias the Prophet
- 439 ~~To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
must reciprocate~~
- 1149 ~~For a man~~ To reciprocate, a man ^{he must suffer the Passion of} Jesus
- 1028 ~~The Second Coming of the Two Witnesses John Paul and~~ Bertha
- 1028 ~~For a man~~ To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, a man
he must become Perfected and United with God
- 186 ~~the love of God, and a man who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven~~
- 1221 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God
- 458 ~~many men~~
- 623 John Paul the Witness
- 742 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky and the Passion of Jesus
- 890 nearness of the Justice of God, and a man and his neighbor
- 463 The Justice of God
- 625 two men and their neighbors
- 1506 Saint Gabriel the Archangel
- 251 John Paul the Witness
- 988 } The Diary of Saint Maria Faustina Kowalska,
7817 } Apostle of the Mercy of God
- 2504 The Mercy of God, and a man and his neighbor

- 760 } Revelation, and a man and his neighbor N24 [173]
1520 }
- 2130 The Second Coming of Jesus, and a man and his neighbor
- 493 The Second Coming of Jesus, and a man who shall be brought to Hell
Foraman
- 1207 to become Perfected and United with God, a man must suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 535 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 368 } To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven a man must return the Gifts of God one for one
- 2503 } a man man must return the Gifts of God one for one
- 2164 many men in the Kingdom of Heaven, and a man and his neighbor
- 340 The Reversal of the Death of Jesus, and a man and his neighbor
- 506 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- Foraman
- 4668 to become Perfected and United with God, a man he must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 398 a man and his neighbor who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 8399 The Passion of Jesus, and Satan
- 164 The Mercy of God
- 16400 The Mercy of God, and many men
- 801 } The Church
- 8001 }
- 2873 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus is a force against Satan
Foraman
- 814 } To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
- 5594 } a man must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 407 } a force against Satan
- 2797 }
- 907 The Gift of Fear of the Lord from the Holy Spirit
- 2721 The Gift of Counsel from the Holy Spirit, and a man
- 1330 Knowledge of the Passion of Jesus

2119 Revelation of the Nature of Jesus N25 [174]

789 } To become Perfected and United with God,
Foraman a man ^{he} must suffer the Passion

803 Revelation

4348 To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,
a man must suffer the Passion
of Jesus

362 } To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,

2174 } a man must suffer the Sorrow of Mary

506 To become One in God in the Passion of Jesus

4348 } To become Perfected and United with God,
Foraman a man ^{he} must suffer the Passion of Jesus

362 } To be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven,

2174 } a man ^{he} must suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the
Passion of Jesus

230 The Way of God, and a man and his neighbor

524 The Gift for Fortitude from the Holy Spirit

543 For a man to become Perfected and United with
God, he must return the Love of God

830 Revelation, and a man and his neighbor

856 a man who has suffered the Passion of Jesus
shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven

222 } The Kingdom of Heaven

1119 }

466 a man Perfected and United with God

210 } a man Perfected and United with God,
1142 } many men and a man and his neighbor

266 } Revelations of Saint Bridget ~~of~~ on the Life and
1141 } Passion of Our Lord and the Life of His
Blessed Mother

1223 For a man to become Perfected and United
with God, he must follow the Way of God

850 The Reversal of the Death of Jesus, and a man
and his neighbor

746 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of
Heaven, he must suffer the Passion of Jesus

1032 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
shall become Perfected and United with God

223 } Mary followed the Way of God

506 } 546 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the

Kingdom of Heaven all men who have
become Perfected and United with God

833 } 2366 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the
Kingdom of Heaven only those men who
have suffered His Passion

238 } 784 a man who has suffered^{suffers} the Passion of
1128 Jesus shall be brought to the Kingdom
688 of Heaven

3056

18448

1608 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of
Heaven, he must become Perfected and
United with God

182 } 119 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the
Kingdom of Heaven only those men who have
suffered the Sorrow of ^{Mary, His Mother,} Mary,
952 } in His Passion

819 Jesus became Perfected and United with God

~~443~~ } 429 Jesus reciprocated

1139 }

451 } 840 For a man and his neighbor to become
Perfected and United with God, they
must suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the
Passion of Jesus

715 Jesus, he who was nothing more and
nothing less than a man, reciprocated
and he Ascended

~~444~~ Jesus reciprocated, and he Ascended
into the Kingdom of Heaven

7161 The Gift of Counsel from the Holy Spirit, and
the Passion of Jesus

3122 Mary followed the Way of God, and she shared
equally in the Passion of her son Jesus

- 4457 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who have reciprocated N27 [180]
- 508} two men and their neighbors who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven
124}
- 1323 Jesus taught men the Way of God, and he followed the Way of God
- 918 Saint Joseph of Cupertino
- 1836 The Second Coming of Saint Joseph of Cupertino
- 638 The Second Coming of Joseph
- 160 two men and their neighbors in the Kingdom of Heaven
- 240 many men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God
- 1043 The Passion of Jesus, and a man he who was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 631 a man and his neighbor, divided
- 396 } The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary,
693 } Mother, and Jesus, Son, reciprocated
- 1155 }
515 Jesus was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 3515 Knowledge of Satan
- 516 } Saint Simon Stock, Apostle of Devotion
3254 } to the Brown Scapular of Mount Carmel
- 1627 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 78 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 546 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who have suffered the Sorrows of Mary, His Mother, in His Passion
- 731 Saint Ignatius of Loyola, Founder of the Society of Jesus (Jesuits)
- 190 Revelation, and a man and his neighbor
- 237 a man Perfected and United with God
- 1223 For a man to become Perfected and United with God, he must follow the Way of God

- 1211 many men who suffers the Passion of Jesus, ^{a man}
 80 } and a man and his neighbor
 346 } a man and his neighbor in the Kingdom of Heaven
- 120 many men Perfected and United with God
 128 } For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, he must become Perfected and United with God
- 901 The Second Coming of Jesus and the Sign of the Cross in the Sky
- 519 many men, ^{a man} Perfected and United with God,
 800 many men and their neighbors in the Kingdom of Heaven
- 648 Saint Catherine Labouré, Apostle of Devotion to the Miraculous Medal of the Immaculate Conception
- 271 Saint Michael the Archangel
- 1457 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who have suffered His Passion
- 359 } For a man to become Perfected and United with God, he must return the Love of God
 2417 } God, he must return the Love of God
- 192 The Second Coming of John Paul the Witness
- 262 } The Mercy of God
- 1667 } The Mercy of God, and a man and his neighbor
- 16670 The Mercy of God, and a man and his neighbor
- 480 } For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, he must become Perfected and United with God
 2076 } United with God
- 2200 Mary, and many men and their neighbors
- 1320 many men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God
- 220 Mary, and a man and his neighbor
- 195 Jesus was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 703 a force against Satan
- 303 The Love of God, and a man and his neighbor
- 716 The Mercy of God
- 197 The end of a stage of development for a man

- 330 The Love of God, and a man and his N29 197
735 For a man to become perfected and United with God,
he must suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the
Passion of Jesus
- 1018 Saint Luke the Evangelist
50 } two men and their neighbors
194 }
260 The Second Coming of Jesus, and a man and his neighbor
243 The end of a stage of development for the Church
250 } many men and their neighbors
1145 }
229 two men and their neighbors
1144 Saint Francis of Assisi reciprocated
1056 John Paal the Witness reciprocated
60 The Love of God, and a man and his neighbor
100 many men and their neighbors
580 many pairs of men and their neighbors
920 many men and their neighbors who return
the Gifts of God one-for-one
458 many men and their neighbors
56 many men who suffer the Passion of Jesus
700 many men and their neighbors who suffer the
Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
16400 The Mercy of God, and many men and their
neighbors
720 The Trinity that is God, and a man and his
neighbor Perfected and United with God
420 many men and their neighbors Perfected and
United with God
552 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of
Heaven, he must follow the Way of God
283 The Epiphany of Jesus as the Messiah
560 many men and their neighbors who suffer the Passion
of Jesus
721 For a man to become Perfected and United with God,
he must suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus

- 1135 The Passion of Jesus, and a man
- 2270 The Passion of Jesus, and a man and his neighbor
- 542 For a man to reciprocate, he must return
the Love of God
- 525 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to
the Kingdom of Heaven only those
men who have suffered the Sorrow
of ~~Mary~~, His Mother,^{Mary}, in His Passion
- 905 The Gift for Knowledge from the Holy Spirit
- 1443 Jesus and the Communion of Saints
- 558 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary,
Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 153 } Saint Mary Magdalen, Penitent
- 883 }
- 200 }
- 2000 }
- 20000 }
- 5000 }
- 50000 }
- many pairs of men and their neighbors
- 1248 Saint Francis of Assisi became Perfected
and United with God
- 1477 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
- 406 } a man who returns the Gifts of God
- 1897 } one-for-one
- 2317 Revelations of Saint Bridget on the Life
and Passion of Our Lord and the Life
of His Blessed Mother
- ~~9751 John Paul the Witness, and the Passion of Jesus~~
- 48454 The Second Coming of Mary, and the Passion
of Jesus
- 3461 The Second Coming of Mary
- ~~295 The Second Coming of Jesus, and a man~~
- 647 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of
Heaven, he must reciprocate

203 The Way of God

850 The Second Coming of Jesus, and two men and their neighbors

840 many pairs of men and their neighbors
Perfected and United with God

110 Mary and a man was nothing more and nothing less than a woman

1000 } many men and their neighbors

2500 } many men and their neighbors

~~377 Jesus and a man who shall be brought to life~~

1410 ~~many men~~, who suffers the Passion of Jesus,
^{a man} and a man and his neighbor

2010 ~~many men~~, Perfected and United with God,
^{a man} and a man and his neighbor

673 The Order of Servants of Mary (Servites)

1121 The Holy Eternal Gospel of the Father,
according to John Paul: a Biblical Text

2381 The Second Coming of Jesus

~~563 Jesus~~

1518 For a man to become Perfected and United with God, he must follow the Way of God

354 } In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to
1941 } the Kingdom of Heaven only those men
who have returned the Love of God

139 The Reversal of the Death of Jesus

249 The Way of God

409 a man and his neighbor in the Kingdom of Heaven

955 The Death of Jesus, he who was nothing more and nothing less than a man

320 The Way of God, and a man and his neighbor

734 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God

- 529 The Marriage of the Witnesses N32 [215]
John Paul and Bertha
- 301 Reciprocity
- 1054 John Paul the Witness
- 546 } John Paul the Witness shall exhort
654 } ^{each man} ~~men~~, to return the Love of God
- 9751 John Paul the Witness shall exhort
^{each man} ~~men~~, to suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 1056 John Paul the Witness shall exhort
^{each man} ~~men~~, to reciprocate
- 549 } John Paul the Witness shall exhort
954 } ^{each man} ~~men~~, to prepare ^{himself} ~~themselves~~ for
the end of a stage of their development
- 615 Bertha the Witness ~~and a man~~ is nothing
more and nothing less than a woman
- 711 For a man to reciprocate, he must suffer
the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion
of Jesus
- 636 The Second Coming of the Holy Family
of Joseph, Father; Mary, Mother,
and Jesus, Son
- 2574 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring
to the Kingdom of Heaven all
men who have become Perfected
and United with God
- 2809 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky
- 289 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 1665 The Church and a man
- 901 } The Sign of the Cross in the Sky, and
3127 } the Second Coming of Jesus
- 698 } two men and their neighbors who suffer the
5261 } Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus

- 1177 For a man to reciprocate, he must suffer the Passion of Jesus N33 [220]
- 5656 two men and their neighbors who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 2424 two men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God
- 9292 two men and their neighbors who return the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 7070 two men and their neighbors who suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 4242 two men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God
- 6262 two men and their neighbors who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven
- 143 The Passion and Death of Jesus
- 715 The Passion and Death of Jesus, he who was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 300 The Multitude that shall be God
- 180 the Church enlarged
- 1261 Fear of the Lord, Jesus
- 2101 For a man to reciprocate, he must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 379 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 2099 } Mary
- 18311 }
- 849 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, he must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 186 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, he must return the Love of God
- 174 } A man who ~~does not~~ returns not the Love of God shall be brought to Hell
- 957 }
- 493 } In His Second Coming, Jesus ~~and~~ as Judge which men are shall decide who is to be brought to Hell
- 10991 }

- 2201 In Hrs Second Coming, Jesus as Judge N34 [228]
shall decide which men are to be brought to
the Kingdom of Heaven
- 377 Jesus as Judge shall decide which men are
to be brought to Hell
- 652 The Passion of Jesus
- 1118 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the
Kingdom of Heaven only those men who ~~have~~
~~suffered~~ His Passion
- 202 Mary
- 1231 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom
of Heaven, he must become Perfected
and United with God
- 431 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom
of Heaven, he must suffer the Passion
of Jesus
- 544 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the
Kingdom of Heaven only those men who
have followed the Way of God
- 557 ~~In His Second Coming, Jesus shall find a man~~
~~and his neighbor, divided~~
- 554 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of
Heaven, he must reciprocate
- 951 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary,
Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 234 The Second Coming of Saint Francis
Anthony of Albany, First Disciple of
the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 357 The Miraculous Healing Power of Lourdes Water
- 1476 ~~Bertha the Witness shall exhort ^{each man} men to~~
become Perfected and United with God
- 1213 Jesus became Perfected and United with God
- 662 Revelation
- 28000 many men who suffer the Passion of Jesus

- 526 two men and their neighbors who suffer the Passion of Jesus
263 a man and his neighbor who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 356 John Paul the Witness
- 293 a man and his neighbor who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven
- 2930 many men and their neighbors who shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven
- 330 ~~The Love of God, and a man and his neighbor~~
- 1102 ~~for~~ all souls
- 1227 many men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God
- 1023 The Coronation of Jesus, King of Heaven
- 708 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven every man who has become Perfected and United with God
- 653 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who have suffered the Sorrow of Mary His Mother, ^{Mary} in His Passion
- 4501 Jesus became Perfected and United with God
- 991 Jesus
- 792 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God
- 375 }
85 } In His Second Coming, Jesus shall Judge each man and bring him either to the Kingdom of Heaven or to Hell
- 295 }
655 } In His Second Coming, Jesus shall Judge each man of a man and his neighbor and bring him either to the Kingdom of Heaven or to Hell
- 170 }
260 }
2130 }
2557 } In His Second Coming, Jesus shall Judge each man of a man and his neighbor and bring him either to the Kingdom of Heaven or to Hell
- 4203 Jesus became Perfected and United with God

- 340 } In His Second Coming, Jesus shall N36 [253]
850 } Judge each man of two men and
their neighbors and bring him either
to the Kingdom of Heaven or to Hell
- 504 The Second Coming of Saint Francis Anthony
of Albany, First Disciple of the Witnesses
John Paul and Bertha
- 3024 Saint Francis Anthony of Albany became
Perfected and United with God
- 14000 } many pairs of men and their neighbors
95935 } who suffer the Sorrow of Mary
in the Passion of Jesus
- 362 } For a man to become Perfected and United
2174 } with God, he must suffer the Sorrow
of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 1759 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 952 The Second Coming of Jesus
- ~~2174~~ } In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to
2574 } the Kingdom of Heaven ~~or~~ only those
men who return the Love of God
- 588 } For a man to become Perfected and United
4283 } with God, he must suffer the Passion
- 1176 } a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
8566 } shall become Perfected and United
with God
- 469 }
3329 } Revelations of Saint Bridget on the
938 } Life and Passion of Our Lord
6658 } and the Life of His Blessed
2282 } Mother
- 133 }
- 4634 }
- 2119 The Holy Eternal Gospel of the Father,
according to John Paul: a Biblical Text

- 632 For a man to follow the Way of God, he must return the Love of God
- 634 The Second Coming of Mary
- 394 The Justice of God
- 624} The Second Coming of Mary
- 906 John Paul the Witness
- 624 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 2235 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who suffer the Sorrow of His Mother, Mary, in His Passion
- 1228 Saint Francis Anthony of Albany, First Disciple of the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 748 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who reciprocate
- 378} 2103} John Paul the Witness shall exhort each man to suffer the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 903 The Gift for Counsel from the Holy Spirit
- 3503 The Gift for Counsel from the Holy Spirit, and a man and his neighbor
- 1746 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven every man who returns the Gifts of God one-for-one
- 627} 3867} In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who reciprocate
- 343} 714} In the Passion of Jesus, there is the Sorrow of Mary, a suffering equal to that of Jesus
- 1407} 539}

- 18634 In His Second Coming, Jesus N38 [255]
shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven
only those men who suffer His Passion
- 1446 } a man who returns the Gifts of God
4649 } one-for-one must suffer the
Passion of Jesus
- 1331 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 31034 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall
bring to the Kingdom of Heaven
every pair of men and their
neighbors who suffer ~~the~~ ^{His} Passion
of Jesus
- 982 } a Miracle
- 7741 }
- ~~1918~~
- 1918 For a man to become Perfected and United
with God, he must suffer the Sorrow
of Mary in the Passion of Jesus
- 3836 For a man to become Perfected and United
with God, he must suffer the Passion
of Jesus
- 4727 all souls
- 267 For a man to become Perfected and United
with God, he must return the Love
- 614 The Second Coming of the Holy Family of
Joseph, Father, Marg, Mother, and
Jesus, Son
- 1301 The Order of Servants of Mary (Servites)
- 1303 The Second Coming of Jesus
- ~~1917~~ ~~In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to~~
~~the Kingdom of Heaven only those men~~
~~who return the Love of God~~
- 9600 John Paul the Witness, and many men and
their neighbors
- 351 } Jesus and the Church
- 1929 }

- N39 [269]
- 815 The Assumption of Mary
- 826 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who suffer His Passion
- 418 } Jesus ascended into the Kingdom of Heaven
- 2887 }

~~1254 } John Paul, the Witness shall exhort each man to become~~

~~866 } Perfected and United with God~~

417 a man Perfected and United with God

834 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God

1668 two men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God

482 The Epiphany of Jesus, ^{as} and the Messiah

1217 John Paul the Witness

724 For a man to become Perfected and United with God, he must suffer the Passion of Jesus

1209 The Death of Jesus

1440 many men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God

11520 The Kingdom of Heaven, and many men and their neighbors Perfected and United with God

~~2580 many men who suffer the Passion of Jesus~~

~~841 Jesus as Judge shall decide which men are to be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven~~

1769 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who have followed the Way of God

2929 two men who shall be brought to Hell

430 The Death of Jesus, and a man and his neighbor

4300 The Death of Jesus, and many men and their neighbors

707 The Passion of Jesus

1007 The Diary of Saint Maria Faustina Kowalska, Entry 83

943 Jesus taught men the Way of God, and he followed the Way of God

- 333332 Knowledge of the Mercy of God N40 P95
- 668 The Mercy of God
- 334 The Second Coming of Jesus
- 1137 The end of a stage of development for a man and his neighbor
- 613 two men and their neighbors who suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 1226 a man who has suffered^{suffers} the Passion of Jesus shall be brought to the Kingdom of Heaven
- 1021 The Union of the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 817 } The Annals of the World, by Saint James Ussher
- 2881 }
- 2570 The Witnesses John Paul and Bertha, and a man and his neighbor
- 1050 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who suffer His Passion
- 363 The Second Coming of the Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 1037 Satan
- 893 Revelation is a force against Satan
- 5053 The Sign of the Cross in the Sky, and two men and their neighbors
- 345 The Way of God, and a man
- 813 a man who returns not the Love of God shall be brought to Hell
- 729 } The Reformation of the Church
- 818 }
- 244 The Union of the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
- 413 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the Kingdom of Heaven only those men who suffer the Sorrow of His Mother, Mary, in His Passion
- 841 Jesus ascended into the Kingdom of Heaven
- 964 The Order of Servants of Mary (Servites)
- 1130 The Trinity that is God, and a man and his neighbor

- 838 } The Reformation of the Church
 162 }
 419 The Church
 1619 all souls
 5812 } The Second Coming of the Holy Family of
 924 } Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and
 Jesus, Son
 1453 } For a man to become Perfected and
 231 } United with God, he must reciprocate
 806 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus
 1612 a man and his neighbor who suffer the
 Passion of Jesus
 957 ~~a man who returns not the love of God
 shall be brought to Hell~~
 1218 } The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary,
 498 } Mother, and Jesus, Son
 2017 }
 1157 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the
 Kingdom of Heaven only those men
 who reciprocate
 1219 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom
 of Heaven, he must return the Gifts of
 God one-for-one
 437 Joseph
 497 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the
 Kingdom of Heaven only those men who
 suffer the Sorrow of His Mother, Mary,
 in His Passion
 2018 The Mercy of God
 2019 The Liturgical Calendar
 6696 John Paul the Witness became Perfected
 and United with God
 10191 For a man to become Perfected and United
 with God, he must suffer the Passion
 of Jesus
 713 The Three Revelations delivered by Mary
 at Fatima, Portugal, on July 13th, 1917
 175 The Second Coming of Jesus

- 236 Saint Paul of the Cross, Founder N42 [97]
of the Barefooted Clerks of the Holy
Cross and Passion (Passionists)
- 474 The War between Satan and God
- 948 Mary became Perfected and United with God
- 246 The Second Coming of Bertha the Witness
- 738 Jesus and the Church
- 1257 The end of a stage of development for
1225 The Nativity of Jesus the Church
- 146 a force against Satan
- 233 Joseph
- 651 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom
of Heaven, he must become Perfected
and United with God
- 753 The Reformation of the Church
- 376 a man Perfected and United with God,
and a man and his neighbor
- 438 The Love of God is a force against Satan
- 332 a man and his neighbor who return the
Gifts of God one-for-one
- 532 Revelations of Saint Bridget on the Life
and Passion of Our Lord and the
Life of His Blessed Mother
- 1215 The 11-Day Vigil of the Anniversary of
the Nativity of Jesus
- 736 a man who returns the Gifts of God
one-for-one
- 1111 Reciprocity
- 496 For a man to be admitted into the
Kingdom of Heaven, he must reciprocate
- 619 } Saint Anthony of Padua, Doctor of
916 } the Church
- 9673 John Paul the Witness is a force against Satan
- 281 The Love of God, and a man and his
neighbor

- 1867 } In His Second Coming, Jesus N43 P98
285 } shall judge each man and bring him
either to the Kingdom of Heaven
or to Hell
- 1967 many men and their neighbors Perfected
and United with God
- 4044 Saint Paul of the Cross became
Perfected and United with God
- 8088 } John Paul the Witness shall exhort each
1632 } man to prepare himself for the
Second Coming of Jesus
- 1038 many men and their neighbors Perfected
and United with God
- 1147 Reciprocity is a force against Satan
- 1148 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring
to the Kingdom of Heaven only those
men who suffer His Passion
- 427 For a man to become Perfected and United
with God, he must return the Love
of God
- 1152 John Paul the Witness shall exhort each
man to become Perfected and United
with God
- 347 The Way of God
- 547 John Paul the Witness shall exhort each
man to suffer the Sorrow of Mary
in the Passion of Jesus
- 2002 Mary
- 1919 Revelation
- 315 Each member of the Holy Family of Joseph,
Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son,
was nothing more and nothing less than
a man
- 1159 In His Second Coming, Jesus shall bring to the
Kingdom of Heaven only those men who
reciprocate

- 1253 nearness of the Justice of God N44 P99
- 1116 The Second Coming of the Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 575 The Second Coming of Jesus Jesus, Son
- 1122 Joseph and Mary
- 584 For a man to become Perfected and United with God, he must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- ~~1137 The end of a stage of development for a man and his neighbor~~
- 434 For a man to be admitted into the Kingdom of Heaven, he must suffer the Passion of Jesus
- 1031 a man in the Kingdom of Heaven
- 945 Saint Catherine de Ricci
- 579 a man and his neighbor Perfected and United with God
- 410 Jesus, and a man and his neighbor
- 1545 The Nativity of Jesus, he who was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 959 For a man to become Perfected and United with God, he must reciprocate
- 646 The Holy Eternal Gospel of the Father, according to John Paul: a Biblical Text
- 429 The Passion and Death of Jesus
- 2585 The Ascension of Jesus to Divinity, he who was nothing more and nothing less than a man
- 1917 The Six Apparitions of Mary at Fatima, Portugal
- 1254 } John Paul the Witness became Perfected
8661 } and United with God
- 1476 Bertha the Witness became Perfected and United with God
- 751 a force against Satan
- 735 a man who suffers the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus shall become Perfected and United with God

- 219 The Trinity that is the Father, N45 P100
Jesus, and the Holy Spirit is a
force against Satan
- 2580 The Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary,
Mother, and Jesus, Son, and a man
and his neighbor
- 505 The Coronation of Mary, Queen of Heaven,
she who was nothing more and
nothing less than a woman
- 1154 John Paul, ^{the Witness} shall exhort each man to
reciprocate
- 557 a man Perfected and United with God
- 350 a man who suffers the Sorrow of Mary
in the Passion of Jesus, and a
man and his neighbor
- 280 a man who suffers the Passion of Jesus,
and a man and his neighbor

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

The 1st Day of the Holy Year;

The 2nd Day of Lent

~~Lent Continues~~

The Feast on 2/24
is kept in leap years only.

The Feasts on 2/25
through 2/29 and
the 1st Ember Day of
Lent are kept one
day earlier in a ^{common} year.

The
Ember
Days
of

The 11th Day
of Lent

Day 1
Day 2
Day 3

- | | | |
|----|------|--|
| 1 | 2/21 | The Feast of the Baptism of Sakiya Sky |
| 2 | 2/22 | Saint Peter's Chair at Antioch; ^{Saint} Paul, Apostle |
| 3 | 2/23 | Saint Peter Damian, Doctor of the Church |
| 4 | 2/24 | The Feast of All Sufferers of the Passion of Jesus |
| 5 | 2/25 | Saint Matthias, Apostle |
| 6 | 2/26 | Saint Tarasius of Constantinople |
| 7 | 2/27 | Saint Porphyrius of Gaza |
| 8 | 2/28 | St. Gabriel of Our Lady of Sorrows |
| 9 | 2/29 | Saint Barbatus of Benevento |
| 10 | 3/1 | The Feast of Reciprocity |
| 11 | 3/2 | saint Simplicius, the 48 th Pope;
Saint Pius XII, the 262 nd Pope |
| 12 | 3/3 | Saint Katherine Drexel; Roman |
| 13 | 3/4 | Saint Cunegunda, ^{Holy} Roman Empress |
| 14 | 3/5 | Saint Casimir of Poland; |
| 15 | 3/6 | Saint Lucius I, the 23 rd Pope |
| 16 | 3/7 | Saint John Joseph of the Cross |
| 17 | 3/8 | Saint John of God |
| 18 | 3/9 | Saint Frances of Rome; |
| 19 | 3/10 | Saint Catherine of Bologna; ^{Sebaste} of Carthage |
| 20 | 3/11 | The Forty Holy Martyrs of Cordoba |
| 21 | 3/12 | Saint Gregory the Great, the 65 th Pope |
| 22 | 3/13 | Saint Euprasia; Saint Leander of Seville |
| 23 | 3/14 | Saint Roderick and Solomon of Cordova |
| 24 | 3/15 | Saint Mathilda, Queen of Germany; |
| | | Saint Leobinus; Saint of Chartres; |
| | | Saint Lazarus of Milan |
| | | Saint Louise de Marillac, Foundress of the Daughters of Charity, |

The 22nd and Last Day
of the 1st Quarter of Lent

The 1st Day of the
2nd Quarter of Lent

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)			
Lent Continues	25	3/16	Saints Abraham, Hermit, and Mary, Penitent; Saint Heribert; Saint Eusebia of Hamage
	26	3/17	Saint Patrick, Apostle of Ireland
	27	3/18	Saint Cyril of Jerusalem, Doctor of the Church
The 1 st Day of Passiontide	29	3/20	Saint Wulfran, Missionary of Friesland
Day 2 of Passiontide	30	3/21	Saint Benedict of Monte Cassino
Day 3 of Passiontide	31	3/22	Saint Isidore the Farm-Laborer
Day 4 of Passiontide	32	3/23	⊗ Saint Victorian of Adrumetum, Saints Frumentius I and Frumentius II of Carthage and Two Brothers of Aquae Regiae
Day 5 of Passiontide	33	3/24	Saint Gabriel the Archangel
Day 6 of Passiontide	34	3/25	The Feast of the Annunciation of the Blessed Virgin Mary and the Miraculous Conception of Jesus
Day 7 of Passiontide	35	3/26	The Feast of the Sorrow of Mary in the Passion of Jesus; the Saint Francis Anthony of Albany, First Disciple of the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
Day 8 of Passiontide	36	3/27	Saint John Damascene, Doctor of the Church
Day 9 of Passiontide	37	3/28	The Feast of the Visitation of the Blessed Virgin Mary; Saint John Capistran
Day 10 of Passiontide	38	3/29	The Feast of the Entrance of Jesus into Jerusalem
Day 11 of Passiontide	39	3/30	Saint John Climacus
Day 12 of Passiontide	40	3/31	Saint Benjamin of Persia
Day 13 of Passiontide	41	4/1	Saint Hugh of Grenoble
⊗ The Feast of the Annunciation by Saint Gabriel the Archangel of the Second Coming of Jesus;			

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

Lent Continues Day 14 of Passiontide	42	4/2	The Feast of the Last Supper; Saint Francis of Paula
Day 15 of Passiontide; The 22 nd and Last Day of the 2 nd Quarter of Lent	43	4/3	The Anniversary of the Death of Jesus
Day 16 of Passiontide; The 1 st Day of the 3 rd Quarter of Lent	44	4/4	Saint Isidore of Seville, Doctor of the Church
Day 17 of Passiontide	45	4/5	Saint Vincent Ferrer
Day 18 of Passiontide	46	4/6	The Feast of the Resurrection of Jesus
Day 19 of Passiontide	47	4/7	Saint Hegesippus of Jerusalem
Day 20 of Passiontide	48	4/8	Saint Julia Billiart
Day 21 of Passiontide	49	4/9	Saint Acacius of Amida
Day 22 of Passiontide	50	4/10	Saint Ezechiel; Saint Fulbert; Saint Michael de Sanctis; The Prophet Saint Bede the Younger
Day 23 of Passiontide	51	4/11	Saint Leo I, the Great, the 46 th Pope, Doctor of the Church
Day 24 of Passiontide	52	4/12	The Feast of Mercy
Day 25 of Passiontide	53	4/13	Saint Hermenegild of Seville
Day 26 of Passiontide	54	4/14	Saint Justin the Philosopher
Day 27 of Passiontide	55	4/15	Saints Tiburtius, Valerian and Maximus
The 28 th and Last Day of Passiontide	56	4/16	The Feast of the Revelation of the Design of Time
	57	4/17	Saint Benedict XVI, the 267 th Pope, the First Martyr for the Witnesses John Paul and Bertha
	58	4/18	Saint Anicetus, the 12 th Pope Apologist
	59	4/19	Saint Apollonius the
	60	4/20	Saint Leo IX, the 154 th Pope;
	61	4/21	Saint Elphege of Canterbury; Saint Marcellinus, Vincent and Domning;
			Saint Agnes of Montepulciano;
			Saint Anastasius II of Antioch
			Saint Anselm of Canterbury, Doctor of the Church

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- Lent Continues 62 4/22 Saint Soter,
the 13th Pope; and
Saint Caius,
the 29th Pope
The Feast of the Presentation of Sakiya Sky;
- 63 4/23 Saint George of
Cappadocia
- 64 4/24 Saint Fidelis of
Sigmaringen
- The 22nd and Last Day, 65 4/25 Saint Mark, the
of the 3rd Quarter of Lent Evangelist; Day of Saint
~~Gregory the Great~~ Rogation Day of Saint
~~Gregory the Great~~ Miraculous
The Feast of Our Lady of Good Counsel
Picture of Mary in the Church of Our Lady at Genazzano, Italy
- The 1st Day of the 66 4/26 Saint Cletus,
4th Quarter of Lent the 3rd Pope; and
Saint Marcellinus,
the 30th Pope
Second Apostle of Germany
- 67 4/27 Saint Peter Canisius,
Doctor of the Church
- 68 4/28 Saint Paul of the Cross, Founder of
the Barefooted Clerks of the Holy
Cross and Passion (Passionists);
Saint Vitalis of Milan
- 69 4/29 Saint Peter of Verona
- 70 4/30 Saint Catherine
of Siena
- 71 5/1 Saint Joseph of Jesus;
the Workman Father
- 72 5/2 Saint Athanasius, Saint Jeremias, Prophet the Prophet
Doctor of the Church
- 73 5/3 ⊗ The Feast of the
Finding of the Holy Cross;
Saints Alexander I, and
the 7th Pope, Eventius,
Theodulus; Saint Juvenal
of Narni
- ⊗ The Feast of the Sign of the Cross in the Sky;

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- Lent Continues 74 5/4 Saint Monica Mother
of Saint Augustine of Hippo
- 75 5/5 Saint Pius V, the
the 227th Pope
- 76 5/6 ~~Saint~~ The Feast of
Saint John, before
the Latin Gate,
~~Apostle and Evangelist~~
- 77 5/7 ~~⊗~~ Saint Stanislaus of
Cracow
- 78 5/8 ~~⊗~~ The Feast of the
Apparition of
Saint Michael Archangel
The Feast of the Miraculous Conception of Our Lady;
- 79 5/9 ~~⊗~~ Saint Gregory Nazianzen,
Doctor of the Church
- 80 5/10 Saint Antoninus of
Florence; Saint Gordian and
Saint Epimachus of Alexandria
- 81 5/11 Saints Philip and
James, Apostles;
Saint Mamertus of Vienne
- 82 5/12 Saints Nereus,
Achilleus, Domitilla;
and Pancras of Phrygia
and the Six Apparitions of Our Lady of Fatima, Portugal;
- Day 1 of the 4-Day Vigil 83 5/13 of the Feast of the Ascension of Jesus
- ~~3 Day~~
~~The Vigil of the~~
~~Day 2 of the Vigil~~
~~Feast of the~~
~~Ascension of~~
~~Day 3 The Rogation Days of~~
~~Jesus~~
~~and Saint~~
~~Mamertus of~~
~~The Rogation Days of Saint~~
~~Mamertus~~
- Day 1 84 5/14 Saint John Baptist
Boniface of Tarsus;
Saint Gemma Galgani;
- Day 2 85 5/15 Saint John Baptist
de la Salle
*Saint Boniface of Tarsus
- Day 3 86 5/16 Saint Simon Stock, Apostle of Devotion
to the Brown Scapular of Mount Carmel;
Saint Ubaldus of Gubbio
- ~~⊗ The Feast of the Second Coming of Jesus;~~
~~⊗ The Feast of the Coming of Saint Michael the Archangel;~~

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

The 88 th and Last Day of Lent; Day 1 of the 4-Day Feast of the Ascension of Jesus into Divinity	87	5/17	The Anniversary of the Ascension of Jesus into Divinity; The Anniversary of the Invasion of Earth by Mary and All Saints of the Liturgical Calendar, and Other Saints Saint Paschal Baylon
Day 2 of the Feast	88	5/18	Saint Venantius of Camerino
Day 3 of the Feast	89	5/19	Saint Celestine V, the 194 th Pope;
Da The 4 th and Last Day of the Feast of the Ascension of Jesus into Divinity	90	5/20	Saint Pudentiana of Rome
Day 1: The Gift for Wisdom	91	5/21	Saint Bernardine of Siena
Day 2: The Gift for Understanding	92	5/22	Saint Eugene de Mazenod
Day 3: The Gift for Counsel	93	5/23	Saint Hospitius
Day 4: The Gift for Fortitude	94	5/24	Saint Julia of Carthage
Day 5: The Gift for Knowledge	95	5/25	Saint John Baptist de Rossi;
The Feast of the Seven Gifts from the Holy Spirit	96	5/26	Saint Desiderius of Langres
Day 6: The Gift for Godliness	96	5/26	Saints Donatian and Rogation of Nantes
Day 7: The Gift for Fear of the Lord	97	5/27	Saint Gregory VII, the 159 th Pope;
the 1st Day of the Octave of the Feast of the Descent of the Holy Spirit	98	5/28	Saint Urban I, the 18 th Pope;
Day 2 of the Feast	99	5/29	Saint Madeleine Sophie Barat
			Saint Philip Neri;
			Saint Eleutherius, the 14 th Pope
			Saint Bede the Venerable, Doctor of the Church;
			Saint John I, the 54 th Pope
			The Feast of the Descent of the Holy Spirit , Apostle of England Saint Augustine of Canterbury
			Saint Mary Magdalen dei Pazzi

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

Day 3 of the Feast	100	5/30	Saint Felix I, the 27 th Pope
Day 4 of the Feast	Day 1	101	5/31 The Feast of the Coronation of the Blessed Virgin Mary, Queen of Heaven; Saint Petronilla of Rome,
Day 5 of the Descent of the Holy Spirit	102	6/1	Saint Angela Merici
Day 6 of the Descent of the Holy Spirit	Day 2	103	Saints Marcellinus and Peter ^{of Rome;} and Saint Erasmus ^{of Lebanon} of the Franks
The 7 th and Last Day of the Feast of the Descent of the Holy Spirit	Day 3	104	Saint Clotilda, Queen
The 8 th and Last Day of the Octave of the Descent of the Holy Spirit	105	6/4	Saint Francis Caracciolo ^{of Devonshire,} Apostle of Germany
	106	6/5	Saint Boniface
	107	6/6	Saint Norbert, Founder of the Premonstratensian Order
	108	6/7	The Feast of the Revelation of Dates in Salvation History
	109	6/8	Saints Medard and Gildard ^{of Salency}
	110	6/9	Saints Primus and Felician of Rome
	111	6/10	Saint Margaret, Queen of Scotland
	112	6/11	Saint Barnabas, Apostle

~~⊗ The Feast of the Second Coming of the Blessed Virgin Mary;~~

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

113 6/12 The Feast of the
Sacred Heart of Jesus;
Saint John of
Saint Facundo;
Saints Basilides,
Cyrinus, Nabor and
Nazarius of Rome

114 6/13 Saint Anthony
of Padua ~~D~~
Doctor of the Church

115 6/14 Saint Basil the Great,
Doctor of the Church

116 6/15 Saints Vitus, Modestus
and Crescentia of

117 6/16 ^{Sicily} Saint John Francis Regis

118 6/17 Saint Avitus of ^{Perche} Le_n

119 6/18 ~~state au dou~~ Saint Ephrem the Deacon,
Doctor of the Church;
Saints Mark and
Marcellianus of Rome

120 6/19 Saint Juliana Falconieri,
Foundress of the Servite Nuns;
Saints Gervase and
Protase of Milan

121 6/20 Saint Silverius,
the 59th Pope

The Last Day of the 122 6/21 Saint Aloysius Gonzaga
1st Third of the Holy Year

The 1st Day of the 123 6/22 Saint Paulinus of Nola
2nd Third of the Holy Year

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

124 6/23 The Vigil of the
Feast of the Nativity
of Saint John the Baptist

125 6/24 ~~The~~ The Feast of the
Nativity of
Saint John the Baptist ~~the~~

126 6/25 Saint William of
Monte Vergine

127 6/26 ^{The Feast of the Day of Judgments,} Saints John and Paul of

128 6/27 ^{Rome} The Feast of the
Resurrection of men

129 6/28 Saint Irenaeus, of
^{Lyons} Lyons; The Vigil of the

Feast of Saints

Peter and Paul, ^{the} Apostles

130 6/29 Saints Peter and
Paul, ^{the} Apostles

131 6/30 The Feast of the
Commemoration of
Saint Paul, ^{the} Apostle

132 7/1 The Feast of the
Most Precious Blood
of Jesus

133 7/2 Saints Processus and
Martinian of Rome

134 7/3 Saint Leo II,
the 81st Pope

135 7/4 Saint Bertha of Blangy

136 7/5 Saint Anthony
Mary Zaccaria

~~⊗~~ The Feast of the Sounding of the Final Trumpet and
the Death of Man

- Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)
- 137 7/6 Saint Thomas More
138 7/7 ^{saint Isaia's}^{the} Prophet; Saints Cyril and Methodius, ^{of Thessalonica, Apostles of the Slavs}
- 139 7/8 Saint Elizabeth,
Queen of Portugal
- 140 7/9 Saint Maria Goretti
- 141 7/10 ~~Seven The Seven Holy
Saints, Felicitas and Her seven Sons,
Brothers and~~
~~of Rome;~~
Saints Rufina and Secunda
^{of Rome}
- 142 7/11 Saint Pius I,
the 11th Pope
- 143 7/12 Saint John Gualbert;
Saints Nabor and
Felix of Milan
- 144 7/13 Saint Anacletus,
the 5th Pope
- 145 7/14 Saint Bonaventure, of
Albano, Doctor of the Church;
Saint Kateri Tekakwitha
^{II, Holy Roman}
- 146 7/15 Saint Henry, Emperor
^{the Brown}, ^{The} Scapular of
- 147 7/16 The Feast of, ~~Our~~
Lady of Mount Carmel
- 148 7/17 Saint Alexius of Rome
- 149 7/18 Saint Camillus of Lellis;
Saints Symphorosa
and, Her Seven Sons of
^{Tivoli}
- 150 7/19 Saint Vincent de Paul
- 151 7/20 Saint Jerome Emiliani;
Saint Margaret of
Antioch in Pisidia

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- 152 7/21 Saint Daniel the Prophet;
Saint Praxedes of Rome
153 7/22 Saint Mary Magdalen, Penitent
154 7/23 Saint Apollinaris of Ravenna; Saint Liborius of Le Mans
155 7/24 Saint Christina of Tuscany, the Greater, the
156 7/25 Saint James, Apostle; Saint Christopher of the Blessed Virgin Mary of Lycia
157 7/26 Saint Anne, Mother of Mary
158 7/27 Saint Pantaleon of Nicomedia
159 7/28 Saints Nazarius and Celsus of Milan; Saint Victor I, the 15th Pope; and Saint Innocent I, the 41st Pope
160 7/29 The Feast of the Restoration of the Church; Saint Martha of Bethany; Saint Felix II, the 49th Pope; the 49th Pope; Saints Simplicius, Faustinus and Beatrice of Rome
161 7/30 Saints Abdon and Sennen of Persia
162 7/31 Saint Ignatius of Loyola
163 8/1 The Feast of Saint Peter's Chains; The Holy Machabees
164 8/2 Saint Alphonsus of Antioch; Mary de Liguori, Doctor of the Church; Saint Stephen I, the 24th Pope

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

165 8/3 The Feast of the

Finding of the Body

of Saint Stephen, the First Martyr

Saint Dominic de Guzman, Founder of the

Order of Friars Preachers (Dominicans),

Apostle of Devotion to the Most Holy Rosary

166 8/4

167 8/5

168 8/6

169 8/7

170 8/8

171 8/9

172 8/10

173 8/11

174 8/12

175 8/13

176 8/14

The Feast of the

Miracle

of the Snow on Esquiline Hill in

Dedication of the Church

Rome Italy

~~of Our Lady of the Snow~~

The Feast of the Transfiguration of Jesus

and the Second Coming of Saints Moses

the Prophet and Lawgiver and Elias

the Prophet;

Saint Sixtus II,

the 25th Pope,

Felicissimus, and Agapitus,

Januarius, Magnus, Vincent and Stephen,

Saint Cajetan, Founder of

the Theatines;

Saint Donatus of Arezzo

Saints Cyriacus, Largus,

Smaragdus and Companions

of Rome;

Saint John Mary Vianney;

The Vigil of the Feast

of Saint Lawrence;

Saint Romanus of Rome

Saint Lawrence of Rome;

Saint Tiburtius, and

Saint Susanna of Rome

Saint Clare of Assisi

Foundress of the Poor Clares Order;

Saints Hippolytus, and

Concordia and Companions of Rome;

Cassian and Saint Cassian of Imola

The Vigil of the Feast

of the Assumption of

the Blessed Virgin Mary;

Saint Eusebius of Rome

Saint Maximilian Mary Kolbe

Founder of the City of the

Immaculate

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- | | | | |
|--|-----|------|---|
| | 177 | 8/15 | The Feast of the Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary |
| | 178 | 8/16 | Saint Joachim, Father of Mary |
| | 179 | 8/17 | Saint Hyacinth of Cracow, Second Apostle of the North |
| | 180 | 8/18 | Saint Agapitus of Palestrina; St. Helena, Roman Empress |
| | 181 | 8/19 | Saint John Eudes |
| | 182 | 8/20 | Saint Bernard, of Clairvaux, Doctor of the Church |
| The Last Day of the 1 st Half of the Holy Year | 183 | 8/21 | Saint Jane Frances de Chantal |
| The 1 st Day of the 2 nd Half of the Holy Year | 184 | 8/22 | The Feast of the Immaculate Heart of Mary; Blessed Virgin Mary; Saint Timothy of Antioch; Saint Hippolytus of Porto; Saint Hippolytus and Symphorian; Saint Symphorian of Autun |
| | 185 | 8/23 | Saint Philip Benizi |
| | 186 | 8/24 | Saint Bartholomew, the Apostle |
| | 187 | 8/25 | Saint Louis IX, King of France; Saint Maria Faustina Kowalska, Apostle of the Mercy of God |
| | 188 | 8/26 | Saint Zephyrinus, the 16 th Pope |
| | 189 | 8/27 | Saint Joseph Calasancius |
| | 190 | 8/28 | Saint Augustine of Hippo, Doctor of the Church; Saint Hermes and His Companions of Rome |

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- 191 8/29 The Feast of the Beheading of Saint John the Baptist; Saint Sabina of Rome
- 192 8/30 Saint Rose of Lima; Saints Felix and Adauctus of Rome
- 193 8/31 Saint Raymond Nonnatus
- 194 9/1 Saint Giles of Athens; The Twelve Holy Brothers of Africa
- 195 9/2 Saint Stephen, King of Hungary
- 196 9/3 Saint Pius X, the 259th Pope, Prophet and Lawgiver; Saint Moses, Prophet and Lawgiver
- 197 9/4 Saint Rosalia of Palermo
- 198 9/5 Saint Lawrence Justinian, of Cumberland
- 199 9/6 Saint Zacharias, Prophet; Saint Eleutherius, of St. Marks, Mark; Saint Begas; Blessed Bertrand of Garrigues; Saint Cloud, of His Nogent on the Seine
- 200 9/7 Saints Mesmin and Companions of Troyes
- 201 9/8 The Feast of the Nativity of the Blessed Virgin Mary; Saint Adrian of Nicomedia
- 202 9/9 Saint Peter Claver; Saints Gorgonius and Dorotheus, of Nicomedia
- 203 9/10 Saint Nicholas of Tolentine
- 204 9/11 Saints Protus and Hyacinth of Egypt

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

205 9/12 The Feast of the Most Holy Name of Mary

206 9/13 The Feast of the Exaltation of the Holy Eucharist

207 9/14 The Feast of the Exaltation of the Holy Cross

208 9/15 The Feast of the Seven Sorrows of the Blessed Virgin Mary; Saint Nicomedes of Rome

209 9/16 Saint Cornelius, the 22nd Pope; and Saint Cyprian of Carthage; Saint Euphemia of Chalcedon; Saints Lucy and Germinianus of Rome

Day 1 210 9/17 the Impression of the Stigmata of Saint Francis of Assisi

211 9/18 Saint Joseph of Cupertino

Day 2 212 9/19 Saint Januarius and his Companions Acutius, Desiderius, Sosius, Proculus, Euthyches and Saints Eustace, Theopistes, Agapitus and Theopistus of Rome

214 9/21 Saint Matthew the Apostle; and Evangelist; Saint Jonas the Prophet

The Emberdays
of the
^{Feast of the} Impression
of the
Stigmata
of Saint
Francis
of Assisi

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- 215 9/22 Saint Thomas of Villanova; Saints Maurice and His Companions of the Theban Legion
- 216 9/23 Saint Linus, ^{the Prophet;} Saint Elias, ^{the} the 2nd Pope; Saint Thecla of Iconium. ~~the Ascension~~
- 217 9/24 The Feast of the Founding of the Order of Our Lady of Mercy for the Ransom of Captives (Mercedarians)
- 218 9/25 Saint Cleophas, Disciple of Jesus; Saint Firminus of Amiens; Saint Finbar of Cork
- 219 9/26 Saints Isaac Jogues, Charles Garnier, Anthony, Daniel, John de Brebeuf, Gabriel Lallemand, Noel Chabanel, ~~and Companions~~; John de La Lande and Rene Goupil; Saints Cyprian and Justina of Antioch
- 220 9/27 Saints Cosmas and Damian, ^{of Egaea} Anthimus, Euprepious and Leontius; Saint Wenceslaus, Duke of Bohemia
- 221 9/28 The Feast of the Dedication of the Basilica of Saint Michael the Archangel
- 222 9/29 Saint Jerome, ^{* of Stridonium,} Translator of the Latin Vulgate Edition of the Holy Bible; Doctor of the Church of Rheims, Apostle of the Franks
- 223 9/30 Saint Remigius ^{of Reims}
- 224 10/1 The Feast of the Holy Guardian Angels
- 225 10/2 Saint Therese ^{Thérèse} of the Child Jesus
- 226 10/3 Saint Francis of Assisi

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- 228 10/5 Saints Placidus and His Companions of Messina
- 229 10/6 Saint Bruno, Founder of the Carthusian Order
- 230 10/7 The Feast of the Most Holy Rosary; of the Blessed Virgin Mary, Saint Mark, the 35th Pope; and Saints ^{Sergius and} Dionysius, ^{Rusticus and} ^{of Syria; Saints} Et Bacchus, ^{Marcellus} ^{of Capua} and Apuleius, Sweden
- 231 10/8 Saint Bridget of Saint Abraham, Patriarch;
- 232 10/9 Saint John Leonard; Saints Dionysius, Rusticus and Eleutherius of Paris
- 233 10/10 Saint Francis Borgia
- 234 10/11 The Feast of the Maternity of the Blessed Virgin Mary
- 235 10/12 Saint Wilfrid of Ripon
- 236 10/13 The Feast of the Miracle of the Sun ^{at Fatima, Portugal;} Saint Edward, King of England
- 237 10/14 Saint Callistus I, the 17th Pope
- 238 10/15 Saint Teresa of Avila
- 239 10/16 Saint Hedwig, Duchess ^{of Poland,} Saint Margaret
- 240 10/17 ^{Apostle of Devotion to the Sacred Heart of Jesus} Mary Alacoque,

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

	241	10/18	Saint Luke, ^{the} Evangelist
The Last Day of the 2nd Third of the Holy Year	242	10/19	Saint Peter of Alcantara
	243	10/20	Saint John Cantius
	244	10/21	Saint Hilarion, of Gaza; Saints Ursula and Her Companions of Britain The Feast of Creation Day; Saint Theodoret of Antioch; Saint Donatus of Friesole; Saints Nunilo and Alodia of Huesca The Feast of the
The 1 st Day of the 3 rd Third of the Holy Year	245	10/22	Coronation of Jesus, King of Heaven
Day 1 of the 11-Day Vigil of the Feast of the Revelation of the Supreme Mystery of the Most Holy Trinity	246	10/23	
Day 2 of the Vigil	247	10/24	Saint Raphael, the Archangel
Day 3 of the Vigil	248	10/25	Saints Chrysanthus, ^{and} Daria ^{and} ^{Companions of Rome}
Day 4 of the Vigil	249	10/26	Saint Evaristus, the 6 th Pope The Feast of the Church; Saints Frumentius and Edesius of Tyre, Apostles of Ethiopia the Zealot
Day 5 of the Vigil	250	10/27	
Day 6 of the Vigil	251	10/28	Saints Simon, and Jude, ^{the} Apostles Saint Narcissus, of Jerusalem;
Day 7 of the Vigil	252	10/29	Saint Colman of Kilmacduagh
Day 8 of the Vigil	253	10/30	The Feast of the Most Holy Trinity
Day 9 of the Vigil	254	10/31	Saint Quintin of Amiens
Day 10 of the Vigil	255	11/1	The Feast of All Saints
Day 11 of the Vigil	256	11/2	The Feast of All Souls

- Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)
- 257 II/3 The Feast of the Revelation of the Supreme Mystery of the Most Holy Trinity; Saint Martin de Porre
- 258 II/4 Saint Charles Borromeo; Saints Vitalis and Agricola of Bologna
- 259 II/5 Saint Bertille of Chelles
- 260 II/6 Saint Leonard of Noblac
of Utrecht, Apostle of the Frisians, Friarland
- 261 II/7 Saint Willibrord
- 262 II/8 The Four Holy
Saints Severus, Sevrian,
Crowned Martyrs:
Carpophorus and Victorinus of Rome
- 263 II/9 The Feast of the Dedication of the
~~Basilica~~ Cathedral of the Bishop of Rome; Saint Theodore Tyro of Amasea
- 264 II/10 Saint Andrew Avellino; Saints Tryphon, and
of Nicea, Saint
Respicus; and Nympha
of Sicily, ^ of Tours
- 265 II/11 Saint Martin; Saint Mennas of Egypt
- 266 II/12 Saint Martin, I,
the 75th Pope Nicholas I,
Saint Nicholas the Great, the 107th Pope
- 267 II/13 Saint Didacus of
Saint Nicholas
- 268 II/14 Saint Josaphat of Polotsk

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- 269 11/15 Saint Albert the Great,
Doctor of the Church
the Great;
- 270 11/16 Saint Gertrude
^{saint Agnes of Assisi}
- 271 11/17 Saint Gregory
the Wonder Worker;
Saint Rose
Philippine Duchesne
- 272 11/18 The Feast~~s~~ of the
Dedication of the
Basilicas of Saints
Peter and Paul ^{the}
~~Apostles of Hungary~~^{the}
~~Apenn~~
- 273 11/19 Saint Elizabeth;
Saint Pontianus,
the 19th Pope
- 274 11/20 Saint Felix of Valois
^{Saint Gelasius I, the 50th Pope}
- 275 11/21 ~~The Feast of the~~
~~Presentation of the~~
~~Blessed Virgin Mary~~
- 276 11/22 Saints Cecilia ^{of Rome},
Valerian, Tiburtius and Maximus,
- 277 11/23 Saint Clement I,
the 4th Pope
~~Saint Felicitas~~
- 278 11/24 Saint John of the Cross,
Doctor of the Church;
Saint Chrysogonus
- 279 11/25 Saint Catherine of
Alexandria

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- 280 11/26 <sup>The Feast of the Presentation
of the Blessed Virgin Mary;</sup> Saint Sylvester;
^{Gozzolini;} Saint Peter of Alexandria
- 281 11/27 <sup>the Miraculous
Medal</sup> The Feast of Our Lady of the Blessed Miraculous Medal; ^{Virgin Mary} Immaculate Conception
- 282 11/28 Saint Catherine Devotion to the Miraculous Labouré, Apostle of Medal of the Immaculate Conception
- 283 11/29 Saint Saturninus ~~of Carthage~~ of Toulouse
- 284 11/30 Saint Andrew, Apostle
- 285 12/1 Saint Eligius of Noyon
- 286 12/2 Saint Bibiana of Rome
- 287 12/3 Saint Francis Xavier, Apostle of the Indies and Japan; ^{Rome} Saints Cladius, Hilaria, Jason, Maurus and Seventy Soldiers of Saint Peter
- 288 12/4 Chrysologus, Doctor of the Church; Saint Barbara of Nicomedia
- 289 12/5 Saint Sabbas of Mar Saba
- 290 12/6 Saint Nicholas of Myra
- 291 12/7 Saint Ambrose, ^{Milan,} Doctor of the Church
- 292 12/8 The Feast of the Immaculate Conception of the Blessed Virgin Mary
- 293 12/9 Saint Leocadia of Toledo; Saint Juan Diego; Saint Gorgonia of Nazianzen
- 294 12/10 Saint Melchiades, the 33rd Pope

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

	295	12/11	Saint Damasus ⁺ I, the 38 th Pope
Day 1 of the 11-Day Vigil of the Anniversary of the Nativity of Jesus	296	12/12	The Feast of the Miracle of the Tilma at Guadalupe in Mexico City, Mexico
Day 2 of the Vigil	297	12/13	Saint Lucy of Syracuse
Day 3 of the Vigil	298	12/14	Saints Nicasius, Eutropia, Florens and Jocundus of Rhegium
	299	12/15	Saint Maximin of Micy
Day 4 of the Vigil	300	12/16	The Feast of the Most Holy Multitude; Saint Eusebius of Vercelli
Day 5 of the Vigil	301	12/17	Saint Olympias of Constantinople
Day 6 of the Vigil	302	12/18	Saint Gatian, Founder of the Diocese of Tours
Day 7 of the Vigil	303	12/19	The Feast of the Love of God
Day 8 of the Vigil	304	12/20	The Feast of the Joy of the Blessed Virgin Mary in the Nativity of Jesus
Day 9 of the Vigil	305	12/21	Saint Thomas, Apostle
Day 10 of the Vigil	306	12/22	Saint Frances Xavier Cabrini
Day 11 of the Vigil	307	12/23	Saint Servulus of Rome
The 1 st Day of the 11-Day Octave of the Feast of the Nativity of Jesus	308	12/24	Saints Adam and Eve Saint Eve, the First Woman
Day 2 of the Feast	309	12/25	The Anniversary of the Nativity of Jesus;
Day 3 of the Feast	310	12/26	Saint Anastasia of Sirmium
Day 4 of the Feast	311	12/27	Saint Stephen, the First Martyr
	312	12/28	Saint John ^{the} Apostle and Evangelist
			The Holy Innocents of Bethlehem

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

Saint David, King and Prophet; Saint Thomas Becket

- Day 5 of the Feast 313 12/29 Saint Thomas Becket
Saints Sabinus, Sabinus, of Exuperantius, Marcelius, Assisi Venustianus and Companions
- Day 6 of the Feast 314 12/30 Saint Sylvester I, the 34th Pope
- Day 7 of the Feast 315 12/31 The Feast of the Circumcision of Jesus
saint Mary, the Blessed Virgin and Mother of Jesus
- Day 8 of the Feast ~~The 8th and Last Day of the Octave of the Feast of the Nativity of Jesus~~ 316 1/1 The Feast of the Most Holy Name of Jesus
The Naming
- Day 9 of the Feast 317 1/2 The Feast of the Revelation of the Numerical Language of God
- Day 10 of the Feast 318 1/3 The Feast of Saint Telesphorus, the 9th Pope
- ~~The 11th and Last Day of the Feast of the Nativity of Jesus~~ 319 1/4 The Feast of the Epiphany of Jesus as the Messiah
- 320 1/5 Saint Lucian of Antioch Samosata
Apologist
- 321 1/6 Saint Apollinaris the
- 322 1/7 Saints Julian and Basilissa the
Hospitallers, and Anthony of Antioch
Anastasia, Marcianilla and Celsus
- 323 1/8 Saint Hyginus, the 10th Pope
- 324 1/9 Saint William of Bourges
- 325 1/10 The Feast of the Holy Family of Joseph, Father, Mary, Mother, and Jesus, Son
- 326 1/11
- 327 1/12

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- 328 1/13 The Feast of the Baptism of Jesus
- 329 1/14 Saint Hilary of Poitiers, Doctor of the Church; Saint Malachias, Prophet; Saint Felix of Nola
- 330 1/15 Saint Paul the Hermit; Saints Maurus and Placid, Disciples of Saint Benedict of Monte Cassino
- 331 1/16 Saint Marcellus I, the 31st Pope.
- 332 1/17 Saint Anthony of Egypt, Patriarch of Monks
- 333 1/18 Saint Peter's Chair at Rome; Saint Paul, the Apostle, and Saints Prisca and Aquila of Rome
- 334 1/19 Saints Marius, Martha, Audifax and Abactum, of Persia; Saint Canute, King of Denmark
- 335 1/20 Saints Fabian, the 21st Pope; and Saint Sebastian of Milan
- 336 1/21 Saint Agnes of Rome
- 337 1/22 Saints Vincent and Anastasius of Persia
- 338 1/23 Saint Raymond of Pennafort; Saint Emerentiana, of Rome; Saint Marianne Cope

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- 339 1/24 Saint Timothy of Ephesus
- 340 1/25 The Feast of the Conversion of Saint Paul the Apostle; Saint Peter the Apostle
- 341 1/26 Saint Polycarp of Smyrna
- 342 1/27 Saint John Chrysostom, Doctor of the Church
- 343 1/28 Saint Peter Nolasco
~~Saint Agnes~~
- 344 1/29 Saint Francis de Sales, Doctor of the Church
- 345 1/30 Saint Martina of Rome
- 346 1/31 Saint John Bosco
- 347 2/1 Saint Ignatius of Antioch
- 348 2/2 The Feast of the Purification of the and the Presentation of Jesus Blessed Virgin Mary
- 349 2/3 Saint Ansgar of Bremen, Apostle of the North, The Feast of the Nativity of Sakiya Sky
- 350 2/4 Saint Andrew Corsini
- 351 2/5 Saint Agatha of Sicily
- 352 2/6 Saint Titus of Crete; Saint Dorothy of Caesarea
- 353 2/7 Saint Romuald, Founder of the Camaldolese Order
- 354 2/8 Saint John of Matha

Chapter 14: The Liturgical Calendar (366)

- 355 2/9 Saint Cyril of Alexandria, Doctor of the Church; Saint Apollonia of Alexandria
- 356 2/10 Saint Scholastica, the First Benedictine Nun, Eighteen
- 357 2/11 The Feast of the Apparitions of Our Lady of Lourdes, Mary at France
- 358 2/12 The Feast of the Seven Founders of the Servite Order
- 359 2/13 Saint Catherine de Ricci
- 360 2/14 Saint Valentine of Rome
- 361 2/15 Saints Faustinus and Jovita of Brescia
- 362 2/16 Saint Onesimus of Colosse
- 363 2/17 Saint Flavian of Constantinople, Saint Fintan of Cionneenagh
- 364 2/18 Saint Simeon of Jerusalem; Saint Marie, Apostle of the Miraculous Healing Power of Lourdes Water
- The 1st Day of Lent 365 2/19 Blessed Conrad of Piacenza; Blessed Alvarez of Cordova; Blessed Elizabeth of Mantua
- The Last Day of Lent 366 2/20 Saint Eucherius of Orleans